Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Agenda
February 28, 2019

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

3577 Monroe Avenue

The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, to
replace windows on the second floor of the dwelling. This property is zoned MATZ (Monroe Avenue
Transitional Zone) and is designated historic.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW

155 West Jefferson Road

The Applicant is requesting design review for the renovation to an existing porch. The existing porch
is approximately 96 sq. ft. and is located to the front of the home. The porch will be framed in, new
windows will be added and the exterior will be finished with cedar to blend with the existing
architecture of the home.

52 Reitz Parkway

The Applicant is requesting design review for a kitchen, bedroom and front porch addition. The
additions will total approximately 609 sq. ft. and includes new vinyl siding, board and batten shutters
and a new gable roof in the front.

507 Allens Creek Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an exercise room. The addition will be
approximately 503 sqg. ft. and will be located to the rear of the garage.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

3300 Monroe Avenue

The Applicant is requesting design review for a new business identification sign. The sign will be
approximately 35.7 sq. ft. with a white acrylic face, black aluminum return and LED lighting on a silver
color raceway.

OTHER — REVIEW OF 2/14/2019 MINUTES



Draft
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board
Minutes
February 14, 2019

PRESENT
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Leticia Fornataro, Bonnie Salem, John Mitchell, Kathleen Cristman

ALSO PRESENT
Stephanie Townsend, Town Board liaison; Allen Reitz, Assistant Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly,
Secretary to the Board

ABSENT
David Wigg; Vice Chairman, Paul Whitbeck, Robert Koegel, Town Attorney

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION
Bonnie Salem discussed the letters that will be sent to homeowners of inventoried residences.

The reception for inventoried homeowners was also discussed. The month of May is being targeted to hold
this gathering. Leticia Fornataro will check the availability of rooms at the Spiegel Community Center. Dirk
Schneider will reach out to the Landmark Society for potential speakers and contact businesses for food
donations. Bonnie Salem will identify homeowners of designated homes to attend and target a listing of
other invitees.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW

e 52 Wren Field Lane
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 319 sq. ft. three-season room with a
storage area beneath and located to the rear of the property.

Al Polesseni, contractor for the project, was present.

Mr. Polesseni indicated that the siding and window patterns would match the current home. The doors
below will be steel and this area on the first story will be used for cold storage.

Siding will be replaced below. This is contrary to what is indicated on the drawing. The corner board
will be a minimum of 10” wide.

Bonnie Salem moved to accept the application as submitted with the inclusion of the comments made
on the siding, corner board and windows. Dirk Schneider seconded.

All Ayes.

e 3 &5 Greenpoint Trail
The Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new townhome dwelling.
The Design Review Board has given the Greenpoint Trail development a blanket approval for the
remaining townhomes if the submitted layout of townhomes is followed. The proposed building will
consist of 2 attached single family dwellings sharing a common wall.

Lot 33 (#5 Greenpoint) will be 1893 sqg. ft. and Lot 34 (#3 Greenpoint) will be 1907 sq. ft. The
developer would like to modify the townhome to meet the needs of the new owner. The color will
remain the same as detailed on the spreadsheet submitted to the Town.



Greer Lova, of Morrell Builders, was present to discuss the application.

The remaining units to be built had a prior blanket approval from the Board but the developer would
like to modify the plan to meet the needs of the client. The client is requesting the study room be
removed and a larger great room created resulting in a shorter unit.

The side dormers will be removed in this design. The Board recommended that the middle dormer
should be removed.

Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted with the recommendation to remove
the middle dormer. John Mitchell seconded.

All Ayes.

e 259 Tobey Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 1959 sq. ft. one-story single family
home.
John Graziose, representing Gerber Homes, was present.
The proposed construction is on a flag lot behind an inventoried home which was part of the Tobey
Babcock farm. The Board felt the small home would not overpower the current structure and there is
still a large parcel of land surrounding this homestead.
The colors for the home will be a Cyprus (tan) color with gray shingles.
Leticia Fornataro moved to approve the application as submitted. Dirk Schneider seconded.
All Ayes.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

e 957 Panorama Trail South
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification
sign. The sign will be a 16 sq. ft. brushed aluminum frame with white acrylic inserts and will identify
the "Harris Insights & Analytics LLC" business.

Kurt Sertl of Gallina Development was present.

The proposed sign will have no lighting and will be placed on the brick next to the right hand side of
the tenant’s door. The suite number is separate and will be vinyl on glass over the door.

John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted. Leticia Fornataro seconded.
All Ayes.
OTHER - REVIEW OF 1/25/2019 MINUTES

Bonnie Salem moved to accept the minutes of the January 25, 2019 meeting as submitted. Kathleen
Cristman seconded.

All Ayes.

The meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm.



Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board

DR&HPB meeting of 2-14-19 pg. 3



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 CA19-000002

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3577 Monroe Avenue PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 151.13-1-32

Zoning District: MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone

Owner: Reddington, John D

Applicant: Reddington, John D

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code
Section 185-196, to replace windows on the second floor of the dwelling.This property is zoned MATZ
(Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone) and is designated historic.

Meeting Date: February 28, 2019



pis

¥

b
) I —

L L

chiid

B




Gpl " | Design | Plannir

February 4, 2019

Allen Reitz, Assistant Building Inspector
Town of Pittsford Building Department
11 S. Main Street

Pittsford, NY 145344

RE: 3577 Monroe Avenue,
Parcel Tax ID #151.13-1-32
2"? Story Window Replacement

Dear Allen;

As discussed with you via e-mail May 23, 2018, our home address is 3577 Monroe Avenue in the Town of Pittsford,
and is designated historic. Virginia Searl from Bero Architecture prepared the “Report of Architectural Consultation”, a
portion of which is attached for reference.

We wish to renovate the interior, second floor attic space in our home and make it habitable for year-round
occupancy. Currently there is an office space on the west wing that is partially finished. The widows for the second
floor require significant attention due to weathered casings, inoperable hinges, missing storms, etc. Ms. Searl's
recommendation for “Window Repair Assistance” is highlighted in the attached Bero document. We contacted the
recommended party (Steve Jordan, Pain in the Glass) for consultation with the hopes of hiring him to make the
necessary restorations. He visited our home and provided the attached summary of his visit. In short, he indicated he
is not interested to do a restoration on our windows. He recommended possible candidates for carpentry work; we

also brought in David Young and he was also not interested in performing the restoration, indicating the windows were
beyond repair.

We are submitting the attached support materials, in addition to the Town’s Certificate of Appropriateness application:

1. Application for Certificate of Appropriateness.

2. Map of Survey for Parcel Tax ID #151.13-1-32, prepared by O’Neill Rodak.

3. Report of Architectural Consultation, prepared by Bero Architecture (Virginia Searl); partial document- full
document is on file with Historic Pittsford, or available upon request.

4. Letter from Steve Jordan assessing the window conditions and his non-interest in taking on the project.

5. Document “Work Description” which provides a rough scope of work for the replacement windows.

6. Cut sheets from Andersen Windows with the window types, dimensions and exterior color.

We wish to have the application considered for approval and placed on the next available Town of Pittsford Design
Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting agenda, if necessary.

As mentioned, | sit on the Town of Pittsford Parks and Recreation Board, and both my wife Nicole and | are landscape
architects, so we respect the DRHPD’s mission and process.

Sincerely,

ﬂ{f;eddmgton, A

__Creenman-Pedersen, Inc. 400 Andrews Street, Suite 610 Rochester, NY 14604t (585) 486-4859

Western New York Branches: Buffalo | Jamestown | Rochester

An Equal Opportunity Employer



TOWN OF PITTSFORD

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Application for Certificate of Appropriateness

Case #

1 Property Address: 3577 Monroe Ave., Pittsford, NY 14534

2. Tax Account Number: 151.13-1-32

3. Applicant’s Name: John and Nicole Reddington

Address: 3577 Monroe Ave,, Phone: (585) 310-7247
Street
Pittsford, NY 14534 E-mail: jdredd31@gmail.com
City State Zip Code

4.  Applicant’s Interest in Property:
Owner: Lessee: [] Holding Purchase Offer: ]
Other (explain):

5. Owner (if other than above):

Address: Phone:
Street
E-mail:
City State Zip Code
Has the Owner been contacted by the Applicant? Yes X No [

6.  Application prepared by: John Reddington, RLA

Address; 3577 Monroe Ave., Phone: (585) 200-1690
Street
Pittsford, NY 14534 E-mail: Jdredd31@gmail.com
City State Zip Code

7.  Project Design Professional (if Available): (SAME)

Address: Phone:

Street

E-mail:

City State Zip Code

Rev. 07/24/2017 7



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Project Contractor (if Available):

Address: Phone:

Street
E-mail:

City State Zip Code

Present use of Property: Residence

Is the property located in a Town Designated Historic District?
Yes [ No [X

Is the property listed on the National Registry of Historic Places?

Yes [ No [X

Will State or Federal Funding be used in this project, or will the project result in an
application for Tax Credits or other State and Federal benefits?

Yes [ No [X

If Yes, please explain:

Proposed Exterior Improvements:

A.  Describe all exterior architectural improvements proposed with this project (include

project materials and finishes; attach additional sheets if necessary):

Replacement of 2nd story windows which are in a state of disrepair and are not weather tight.

Eventual conversion of second story attic space to habitable space.
Current confirguration and construction is for an office/studio space.

Rev. 07/24/2017



B.  Describe all significant site improvements proposed with this project (include proposed
changes in landscaping, significant plant material alterations, and other improvements
associated with hardscape materials such as driveways and retaining walls; attach
additional sheets if necessary):

None

15.  If the structure is a Commercial Property open to the Public, please describe all interior
improvements proposed at the project site (attach additional sheets if necessary).

N/A

16. Additional materials submitted with this application (if available):

Parcel map [ Architectural elevations
Photographs [J Architectural plans
Other materials window cut sheets, letter

Applicant Certification:

| certify to the best of my knowledge that the information supplied on this application is
complete and accurate.
2.7-/9

( / Sign’ature of applicant Date

Owner Consent:
If the applicant is other than the owner, does the owner concur with this application?

Yes [ No [

If Yes, owner’s signature:

Rev. 07/24/2017



SR I S D T S

BILITYPRESERVATION

P Thirty Two Winthrop Street, Rochester, New York 14607
85-262-2035 (phone) »

585-262-2054 (fax) contact(@beroarchitecture.com (email)

o]}

Report of Architectural Consultation

HISTORIC PITTSFORD PROJECT

lo: Nicole and John Reddington
3577 Monroe Avenue
Pittsford. New York 14534

RE: Site Visit, April 4, 2015

3577 Monroe Avenue

Date:  April 28. 2015

T “Pittsford Zoning Map
Town of Pittsford Zoning : N
Secretary of the Interiors Standeards for Rehabilitation! Sl l
[xcer )ls from “An Architectural and Historical Survey Report of 126 Selectec
".\‘Cc . : ¥ % 4 &Y 1 o) %? .. y 1 e
2 :lics in the Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York™, Long Meadow
ropertics .
Bunealow Sites™ included. it =
. Town of Pittsford Residential Styles Guide
s Sole titioners
5. ‘Sole Prac B R
~Some Thoughts on Hiring an Architect i
. 'll‘ 1 of Pittsford Residential Design Standards and Guidelines
7. OWl S

Attachments:

(S 5\):—-

istoric Pittsford
‘o Salem. Historic Pitts
mies: (1) Bonnie Sa
Copies: (




3577 Monroe Avenye = ey

o [ sugeest you contactan le‘chlt'c(_‘(
rool form or stair configuration a solution is not immedizll‘cl_\ obv llnil\\d\[ (h;[mgh i e St
who can prepare mcasu}cd drawings, sketch building Scclmns.'lmt 11]“0;\; i A% 1o ](,.“Cl. o
how or if the stairway can be modified to provide codc. cmnplmnl].:‘mw Sl Ao
landing. turning the stairs at a lower elevation zmc! avoid the gonfl I(L,,-c;m]d st e .
probably the closet in the next bedroom will be affected but the deg LS ik s
be determined w ithout a study of the area. The stairs are steep cmng;:l(;”d e
Replacing them will require meeting current code ,.equn‘cmc!ns bﬁulr’s o o
comfort of the stairs. Attachment 5 is a list of qualified 11,-0!]{16(:(5. in ‘hi‘tcct". sk
are sole practitioners. Attachment 6,"Some Thoughts on Hn'mg an Arc \
decision making if you choose to move forward with an architect.

‘he Residential Code of New York State
There are a variety of window types and sizes in the attic. The R(,\ld(,ll“:]\llﬁ(('z()l\t (\)\’ilr\hbzl minimum net
requires that sleeping rooms must have an emergency escape and {)t?%“(— WG Tebo T B R
clear opening of 5.7 sq fi. a minimum net clear opening helghl of 24 m.m’n ey s b
and a maximum sill height above finished floor of 44, 1 did not measure d“), 0 : ](‘;u]d 2 el discu;sion
but they may meet these requirements without modit“lcation.. If they do no.t. )(‘)F' 5‘ 2 us(cd ey
with the Town of Pittsford’s Code En(‘orccm\cnt Officer to (hsc‘uss whethetr tim\ ‘L(::mcnd i U:..c(msidcr
existing. non-conforming, “grandfathered™, for the new use. If ic_y do not, u.w- K
configuring new space with a bedroom with new conforming windows on the rear elevation to maint:
the architectural integrity of the house on the visible elevations.

Window Repair Assistance

The windows in your house are probably original and appear to be in good condition. They are charqcter-
defining features and should be retained. Some need new sash cord and others arc painted shut but since
they are wood they are repairable and can be restored (o a “like new™ condition. The existing attic
windows need paint and glazing compound but otherwise also seem to be in good condition. Adding
weatherstripping would be a good idea for all windows which currently have none. We usually
recommend SICVETOIAN; Pain in the: for window repair and restoration. He cap be reached at
585.235.8828 or www -painintheglass.info.

The attic casement windows have a unique storm/screen hardware configuration which [ have
before. The system allows for changing from storms to screens and back seasonally quite
mside. This system should be maintained for you own ease.

not seen
easily from the

Exterior Paint Color

The current exterior color scheme is not appropriate for the sty|e

change it. | agree that this would be an improvement, A brief on line review of the town code

indi.cmc that a change in exterior paint color will require a Certificate of Appropriateness fr »m the Desion

Review and Historic Preservation Board. [t js not clear that there js arecommended mj >r S ( ] i k\ ,L? =

palette as you suggested however. The Town’s Residentia] Design Standards ang (}uidcltl(ltl\'“‘;%cLi::c(l)llldcd
S S ¢

ol your home and You would like to

seems to

&

as Attachment 7,

You asked specifically about natural color stained or ¢legy linished shingles
tor bungalow/arts and crafis style homes. Thepe are two homes iy the il
style influence. one on Lincoln Avenue (used as an Hlustration i the
Place with dark natural colored single siding and yellow trig. It was
time your home was built certainly. Otherwise. MOost paing 1y .
sometimes by architectural style, you can chooge from.

: Fbelieve this was common
Vl“;}gc OF Pittsford ith bungalow
'(m\ n's style euide) and one on Rand
anuf"zlcmq. ?f?l_]ll],lk)l] Cf)lml .l'or siding at the
rer's haye historic color palettes,

Yaint schemes with three colors were common: body. trim and wip(
’ dow g;

colors. Window sash were often painted a dark coloy o recede ang e , hhl ' Separate, complementary
arge the appar :
e - = - (UC

E—g 7 _ Nt window opening.
] Bero /\rchnlcclurc PLIsc
03232 Report 3577 Monroe Avenye 11815 i

S




Steve Jordan
185 David Avenue
Rochester, NY 14620
(585) 427-8556
painintheglass@frontiernet.net

January 23, 2018

John and Nicole Reddington
3577 Monroe Avenue
Pittsford, NY 14534

Phone: 200-1690
Email: jdredd31@gmail.com

RE: Attic (second floor) windows

Note: | provide this detailed information because it is preservation issue and because my involvement was initiated
by Bero Architecture where | formerly worked.

Existing Conditions

The owners desire to finish the spacious attic into a living space possibly reusing the casement windows. The in-
opening, multi-paned sashes are in very good condition and the openings are equipped with separate out-opening
(hinged) storm and screen sashes. The window jambs and sills are mostly in good condition although | saw some
that were warped at the vertical sides. The sashes do not have weather-seals. Because this was an attic, the sashes
were hung with the cheapest possible hardware and some of the sashes do not fit the jambs appropriately.

Options for Repair

Casement windows can be a problem to weatherproof because, over time, the sashes tend to sag at the latch side.
In this case, the small size and muntined construction diminishes this problem. In general and in our climate, most
casement windows were equipped with durable, proprietary zinc weather-seals either at the sash mill or upon
initial installation. These windows have no weather seals but quality seals can be installed to work efficiently —
either bronze metal strips or resilient bulbs installed in corner kerfs. Below I list the minimum scope of work
needed make these windows satisfactory for future use as / see them:

¢ Sashes are inspected for warp* and condition (if warped — evaluate for repair or replace)
e  All hardware is removed and new mortise hinges are installed

e Latching hardware that works with new interior trim is installed

e Casement stays are installed to hold the windows open

e Frames are repaired or shimmed to fit sashes

e Broken panes of glass are replaced

* Any excessive paint that prevents sashes from working appropriately is removed

* Glazing as necessary, painting, and interior finishing

Storms and Screens

The wood framed storm and screen sashes were designed to be switched between seasons and appear to bein
reasonably good condition. Another solution with the in-opening casements is to convert the existing storms into
single-light, permanently installed units with storm and screen panels that are removable from the inside.



February 4, 2019
Work Description
Second-Story attic window
replacement
3577 Monroe Avenue




Northwest and northeast
gable windows

Replace (1) 40.5"x 25" casement
windows and storms

with: 400 Series, double-hung
window

by Andersen
(or approved equal)

Install new Cedar trim (as
necessary); dimensions and style

' to match existing; prime and paint
to match match exterior window
color.

Existing window sill to remain.
Scrape and sand existing paint;
prime and paint to match exterior
window color

Replace (2) 31.5" x 18" windows [¢
and storms with :
=400 Series, casement windows
#by_Andersen
- |(or approved equal)




North- center replacement
windows |

Replace (4) 31.5" x 18" windows
and storms with : 400 Series,
casement windows by _Andersen
(or approved equal)

Install new Cedar trim (as
necessary), dimensions and
style to match existing; prime
and paint to match match
exterior window color.

Existing window sill to remain.
Scrape and sand existing paint;
prime and paint to match exterior
window color.




Northwest and northeast ;
gable windows

Replace (1) 40.5"x 25" casement |
windows and storms with: 400 1
Install new Cedar trim (as 4 Series, double-hung window
necessary); dimensions and ' by_Andersen (or approved equal)
style to match existing; prime :
and paint to match match
exterior window color.

&7
Existing window sill to remain.
¢ Scrape and sand existing paint;
prime and paint to match exterior
g window color.

Replace (2) 31.5" x 18" windows
and storms with : 400 Series,
casement windows by_Andersen
(or approved equal)




/ |(or approved equal)

IWGSZ‘ windows Replace (4) 31.5" x 18" windows
and storms with : 400 Series,
MR (R TR S o casement windows by Andersen 1
!

Sl e s

Install new Cedar trim (as
necessary); dimensions and
style to match existing; prime
and paint to match match
exterior window color.

Existing window sill to remain.
Scrape and sand existing paint;
prime and paint to match exterior
window color.




5 4
Install new Cedar trim (as
necessary); dimensions and
B style to match existing; prime
and paint to match match
exterior window color.

Existing window sill to remain.
Scrape and sand existing paint;

prime and paint to match exterior |

2" windows
and storms with: 400 Series,

& double-hung window by _Andersen
& (or approved equal)




2/3/2019 Window & Door Design Tool | 400 Series Casement Window

400 Series Casement Window

T

Interior Exterior

SUMMARY

To purchase this product or customize it further, take this summary to your Andersen dealer.

Product Name 400 Series Casement Window
Product ID# CR125
it Width 17" /\

https://www.andersenwindows.com/ideas-and-inspiration/design-tool/400-series-casement-window/?widIn=1 78&hgtin=28.375&frameColor=Interior%3b... 1/2



2/3/2019 Window & Door Design Tool | 400 Series Double-Hung Window

400 Series Double-Hung
Window

Interior Exterior

SUMMARY

To purchase this product or customize it further, take this summary to your Andersen dealer.

Product Name 400 Series Double-Hung Window
Product ID# TW2632

Unit Width 315/8"

Unit Height 40 7/8"

Interior Color White

Low-E4® Glass AN\

https://www.andersenwindows.com/ideas-and-inspiration/design-tool/400-series-double—hung-window/?widln=31 .625&hgtin=40.875&frameColor=Interi... 1/2



CAPPED

NP[N FOUND

150.00° TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY l
LINE L 685 DP 250 1
| | I
LOT 6W ? i
I RG&E ]
: b i ! . S| VAULT
, ] ] N 45°51°00" E 575.00° € e |
............................... S O e s e — s ——a Ty S P o —— >
T WIRES 540.00 o - 35.00 ' Q
: 2 ()
S =
2 FRAME | E
§ ‘l? LOT 6F GARAGE = 1
| At I N E - . S
j 4323243 FRAME STORAGE — L S e
| 86,250 SQ. FT. FOR FIRE WOOD : L 795" pec 3 -
T 1.980 ACRES o 4 3 ols &
I TO CENTERLINE 5 sog ° S o| ¢
i 1 1/2 PORCH % O &
e STORY ; <%! g
GAPEDD , S FOOT FRAME | I N
PIN FOUND : ¢ BRIDGE #3577 ; f : 'fl)
~ |- i ‘
Y ! . R
o )
® D) | m
20’ WIDE SEWER
PIPE FEASEMENT Z
FOUND L 6124 DP 262 } I Q
S ia i !
#‘S’iﬁp 540.00° | 3 3 L |i 35.00° | ~
. S 45°51°00" W 575.00 ¢ \\ b Frexsr O §0N5§ETEU |
N ST ONUMENT
| REFERENCES: LOT 5 Lor 7 FOUND | i
STEWART TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY #127247 DATED DECEMBER 11, 2013 2 S
LIBER 9207 OF DEEDS, PAGE 397 = 5[
LIBER 22 OF MAPS, PAGE 19 & §
& g[
NOTES: ;.
PARCEL IS SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT GRANTED TO DESPATCH HEAT, LIGHT AND POWER CO.
FOR FIXTURES AS SET FORTH IN LIBER 767 OF DEEDS, PAGE 413.
PARCEL IS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS AS SET FORTH IN LIBER 1282 OF DEEDS, PAGE 101.
MAP OF A SURVEY
O'NEILL-RODAK
SURVEY WAS PERFORMED UNDER SNOW COVER. LAND SURVEYING ASSOGIATES, P.C.
LOT 6E
PARCEL TAX ID #151.13-1-32
LAND SURVEYORS - PLANNERS LONG MEADOW TRACT
BOUNDARY CONSULTANTS
FLOOD ZONE DETERMINATIONS
WE, O'NEILL-RODAK LAND SURVEYING ASSOCIATES, P.C., CERTIFY TO FIRST NIAGARA BANK, ALTA/ACSM SURVEYS TOWN OF PITTSFORD
N.A., ITS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS; STEWART TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY: SCHELL
LAW, P.C.; JOHN D. REDDINGTON; NICOLE H. REDDINGTON AND RAYMOND B. O'NEILL, JR., MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK
ESQ. THAT THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FROM NOTES OF AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY COM- 5 SOUTH FITZHUGH STREET
PLETED JANUARY 9, 2014, ROCHESTER, NY
14614 CLIENT WOODS OVIATT GILMAN LLP
P PHONE (585) 325-7520 FAX (585) 325-1708 SCALE DATE PROJECT NO.
THOMAS A. RODAK, P.L.S. #050246 e-mail oneillrodak@frontiernet.net 1" =40 01/27/2014 2013-1022




Me adowie

5 g

=/

".1T‘L_Z-l..(_._*_
T

-

*

ong!

Lt




RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

L]
\
\ RS
!
| =
1 x|
1 %
1 ™
Inventoried 1 )
Hi storic L <
Sy chure .
B
A
. :'f-\..; .
™
h 5 &1
D& dgn ated
Hi storic
Landmark
Printed February 20, 2019 1:2,257
0 95 190 380 ft
| 1 1 1 | 1 | 1 |
I T T T T T T k T
0 25 50 100 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.













Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000024

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 155 West Jefferson Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.05-2-1

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Sylvestri, Paul D

Applicant: PJL Contracting

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the renovation to an existing porch.
The existing porch is approximately 96 sq. ft. and is located to the front of the home. The porch will be
framed in, new windows will be added and the exterior will be finished with cedar to blend with the
existing architecture of the home.

Meeting Date: February 28, 2019






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

% 15 148
____,____———-——___———_—_——: 232
S .
T0
Design ated
Historic
155 W Jeffefson Road Lendm ark
157 W Jefferson Road Lot Size: 38,332.8 sqft = 143
Lot Size 52,272 saft . Lot Width: 142 ft . CEOpEET o
- Lot Width: 202t " Bldg Line Depth: 70ft ) el B 2
' Bldg Line Depth: 70 ft SideYard: Min 15/ Total 40 £
_ Side Yard Min 20/ Total 90 R Nizzx Bldg Footprint 4,683 sqft 2
163 Mz Bldg Footprint: 5,295 soft Max Lot Coverage: 15,333 soft
Max Lot Coverage: 20 908 s oft
o —_
fry]
. o
12 W
’___7_4—7—’——’—7_/— hventoried
11 Hisforic E
Struciure
Printed February 20, 2019 1:1,128
0 45 90 180 ft
I i L |'|||'|'|'|I
0 12.5 25 50 m
Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.




pIEASINOG1IISUNS




ki i A

e

SRR

i
4

FiRST  Floor
: ac-ulc #"u It. Q..

LA




) AT ol
_...1...|...r. ] »

LT BTy e s e R .ﬂ

o T AT Ty ; crpnt L L . T 3 e e

Bt S e e ; ! o T T AT e T s S ol b
R B G e B o
¥ Ll . g P R

Rt pa il =

VAT ST TR

(SRR B

i W g, A e e s e g s s - = i e

ey A s - el R by < §

[

=
.
Ty

h B

T il
—L;_—_..h-;.*;._h-

-

——
-
T
o .
s
-

i Y

e
b oy
e,
ke
:

[

| & | | A
] .
b & ] o i
| ] )
I B i ¢ --
_ i ..r.. ﬂ .__. h
| B o | |

=H

| e

Lk e T T A S R B L b St
: a1 L e - ot - g o Sl “". s
: R S R O L

PO AR I LR

...- Nl ou- i ¥
i i
el e A
. g

P L

R L T Tl k. f r - [ ey : i i H ; AFE ] . | .

-r ~

R ne o e el s

e A . e i i e R ; , ; o % ' ] ] d L
L L % i o ¥ 3

o =



n I !
ot L il L e e
b
iy oy
o e it
o R

me o SNSRI T T T R L

g

L
FIRENTRETT
BT ,_:_- Al

i el

1‘1
il e

" i

e

o

g
"
. [
; g
. L \ :
. | Iy
] o -
3 v - L
. iy .E-"
% ¥y
] e o] e - by
v --
U _'|--|L
" o =
, ] : i
L et o .
¥ Al - ] ¥
i !
iy s
' " } e
P = =
& = ", :
Fu
-, T s ?I" - : 2 5
.‘ ke ‘.l.' i
i - « o ,
5 " - '-_ ) i 'lt a L1
: L Sy T
. e
- II - L - I—
. . i
o = =
- A ur
T i i
| g 4 p—
:-.‘ | r‘p.l-.
I . ot ' o :
’ . - R AT p s Yo ]
o5 W e, | o R e
: - R B o
s M
¥ s 3
L ; !
& = k y
V= :
1
] 3 r
T ol
.
N 5
|
I !
'
=
'
1
- 1
2 i
I i
n - ey £
o 1
<
M—
F—— B e e
|
L]

=l

——— T
——
P e T
it

e N

sy 8

bl 7 il T | Tl i

- i o e B | e
el it i g g 1 Py

L i 1 el TR MRS -

-
&

L Ty

P R S T

P g ™

g

Ry St s

T

g







|

b
i

i

\

|

4
il

i

\

v g e
o AR

>

L
0










Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000025

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 52 Reitz PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.10-2-13

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Thomas, Edward

Applicant: Barone Homes Inc.

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a kitchen, bedroom and front porch
addition. The additions will total approximately 609 sq. ft. and include new vinyl siding, board and
batten shutters and a new gable roof in the front.

Meeting Date: February 21, 2019






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

50 Reitz Plvy “
Lot Size; 23,086 8= qft
Lot Width: 103 ft o
Bldg Line Depth: 50 ft -

&
Side Yard: Min 10/ Total 25 = )
Mz Bldg Footprint: 4,078 sqft !
Max Lot Coverage: 9 235 sqgft

N
50 50
S50 &
So =
(=]
uy
Sp 1
&
¢ >
Printed February 20, 2019 1:1,128
0 45 90 180 ft
| | 1 1 | 1 1 1 |
_t
0 12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.




3=

4

g

-

e

(Vo g
Z Y~
= = ol
T

- -

e




\\

=EASEMENT LINE
TEEees——a ADJOINING BOUNDARY

— =SUBJECT BOUNDARY

=UTILITY POLE
TEEe——t—e o LINK FENCE
TR ey FENCE
T -BOARD FENCE MAP OF AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY of
No. 52 REITZ PARKWAY
BEING
PART OF LOT No. 20 of the PARKER FARM ADDITION
SITUATE IN THE
TOWN OF PITTSF ORD
COUNTY OF MONROE STATE OF NEW YORK
SCALE 1 INCH = 30 FEET DATE: APRIL 18, 2013

JAME BATES & ASSOCIATES
406 WEST SPRUCE STREET
EAST ROCHESTER,  New  vome

585-381-0021
Xﬁggggﬁ%gkgﬁég?%gﬁ&?ﬂ% 10 CERTIFICATIONS LISTED HEREON SIGNIFY THAT Trs
SURVEYOR'S SEAL IS A VoL ATION OF SECTION SURVEY WAS PREPARED [N ACCORDANCE WITH THE
EXISTING CODE oF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYS
7209, SUBDIVISION 2, OF THE NEW YORK STATE
ADOPTED BY THE G . g o AND THE MONROE
EDUCATION LAW
COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION.
REFERENCES:
1. STEWART TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY ABSTRACT
No. 102952 LAST DATED MARCH 2, 201
2. LIBER 11137 OF DEEDg PAGE 126
WE, JAMES BATES & ASSOCIATES DO HERERY CERTIFY TO THE FOLLOWING
3. MAP OF THE PARKER FARM ADDITION AS Fy1 gp IN THE MONROE 1. CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY: i
COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE IN LIBER 147 OF MAPS, PAGE 65. 2. MARILEE G SERCU. ESQ.: and o NEZZ%/”'
4. SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT TO R.G & E AND RTC 3 EDWARD R TI‘IOMAS ’ \\\\\\\‘\QQ’““\‘\\‘\‘IIE,"gIIIl,I/’I/ ,L//”//,/,
PER LIBER 3263 OF DEEDS, pAGE 93, AT THIS MAP WAS MADE FROM NOTES o AN AN s
(ALONG THE SIDE & REAR BOUNDARIES ) INSTRUMENT SURVEY COMPLETED ON MARCH g 2016 > > DRT

i
T
i

5. SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT TO R.G. & E. PER LIBER 3263 OF DEEDS, AND RE-DATED ON APRIL 9, 2018,
ET: /

7
K.

2
W
»

A
R7Z)
A

MmNV, 465
Sy Uy,2- 49 W
oé‘e LT &

%, S
U S\)\‘\\\\\

' (
A AMES E. BATES, Jr. LICE gy 0. 49464 /””/'Illm,uglm||m\\\\““‘
/"\\’; JOB No. T4-R5¢

C &
A
&




NOTES

(12.) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL 4" HIGH NUMBERS ON

20|15 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE NOTES:

A MINIMUM OF 715 PERCENT OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY
INSTALLED LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS PER
SECTION R404

2. RECESSED LUMINARIES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL
ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED WITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETWEEN THE
HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILING COVERING TO LIMIT
AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED SPACES PER
SECTION R402.4.5

3. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT TO CONTROL
THE HVAC SYSTEM PER SECTION R403.|.|

4. ALL DUCTS, AIR HANDLERS, FILTER BOXES SHALL BE SEALED PER
SECTION R403.3.2 OF THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE

5. ALL CIRCULATING SERVICE HOT WATER PIPING SHALL BE
INSULATED TO AT LEAST R-3. CIRCULATING HOT NWATER SYSTEMS
SHALL INCLUDE AN AUTOMATIC OR READILY ACCESSIBLE MANUAL
SNITCH THAT CAN TURN OFF THE HOT WATER CIRCULATING PUMP NHEN
THE SYSTEM IS NOT IN USE. PER SECTION R403.5

ADDITION / REMODEL

52 REITZ PARKWAY, PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

MR.& MRS. EDWARD THOMAS, HOMEOWNERS

CARINI

ENGINEERING
DESIGNS, P.C.

STEVEN L. CARINI P.E.

1387 FAIRPORT ROAD
SUITE #560
FAIRPORT, NY 14450-2002

PH. (585) 223-6420
FAX (585) 223-5687

www.carinidesigns.com

6. ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R-VALUE AS
THE ATTIC, NEATHER-STRIPPED AND LATCHED PER SECTION R402.2.4

T AIR TIGHTNESS AND INSULATION INSTALLATION SHALL BE
PER MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS AND CRITERIA
LISTED IN SECTION R402.4.1.|

& THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED AS HAVING AN AIR
LEAKAGE RATE NOT EXCEEDING 3 AIR CHANGES PER HOUR. CONDUCT TEST
ACCORDING TO ASTM E 779 OR ASTM E 18527 AND REPORTED AT A
PRESSURE OF O.2 INCH N.G. COMPLY WITH R402.4.| OF |IECC

TABLE N1102.4.1.1 (402.4.1.1) AIR BARRIER AND INSULATION INSTALLATION

COMPONENT AIR BARRIER CRITERIA INSULATION INSTALLATION CRITERIA
A continuous air barrier shall be installed in the building
- L Em"emPEj. ] ) ) . . . Air-permeable insulation shall not be used as a sealing
General requirements The exterior thermal envelope contains a continuous air material
barrier. e

Breaks or joints in the air barrier shall be sealed.

The air barrier in any dropped ceiling/soffit shall be
aligned with the insulation and any gaps in the air barrier
Ceiling/attic sealed.

Access openings, drop down stairs or knee wall doors to
unconditioned attic spaces shall be sealed.

The insulation in any dropped ceiling/soffit shall be
aligned with the air barrier.

Cavities within comers and headers of frame walls
shall be insulated by completely filling the cavity with
a material having a thermal resistance of R-3 per inch
minimum.

Exterior thermal envelope insulation for framed walls
shall be installed in substantial contact and continuous
alignment with the air barrier.

The junction of the foundation and sill plate shall be sealed.
The junction of the top plate and the top of exterior walls
shall be sealed.

Knee walls shall be sealed.

Walls

The space between window/door jambs and framing, and

Windows, skylights and doors skylights and framing shall be sealed.

Rim joists Rim joists shall include the air barrier Rim joists shall be insulated.

Floor framing cavity insulation shall be installed to
maintain permanent contact with the underside of
subfloor decking, or floor framing cavity insulation

Floors (including above garage |The air barrier shall be installed at any exposed edge shall be permitted to be in contact with the top side of

and cantilevered floors) of insulation. sheathing, or continuous insulation installed on the
underside of floor framing; and extends from the
bottom to the top of all perimeter floor framing
members.
Crawl space walls Exposed earth in unvented craw! spaces shall be covered Where provided instead of floor insulation, insulation
with a Class | vapor retarder with overlapping joints taped. shall be permanently attached to the crawl space walls.

Duct shafts, utility penetrations, and flue shafts opening to

Shafts, penetrations exterior or unconditioned space shall be sealed.

Batts in narrow cavities shall be cut to fit, or narrow
Marrow cavities cavities shall be filled by insulation that on installation
readily conforms to the available cavity space.

Air sealing shall be provided between the garage and

Garage separation s
arag pars conditioned spaces.

Recessed light fixtures installed in the building thermal
envelope shall be sealed to the drywall.

Recessed light fixtures installed in the building

Recessed lighting thermal envelope shall be air tight and IC rated.

(1) BUILDING IS CLASSIFIED AS A ONE FAMILY DWELLING. THE FRONT OF THIS BUILDING TO IDENTIEY THE SITE
B N N S L2 N TR coe supm. v
DING STANDARDS ¢ COD o ORM cOD T
(NYBCS) PUBLICATION DATE: AUGUST, 2016 SHALL PREVAIL (13) ELAZING IN DOORS, STORM DOORS, SIDELIGHTS,
AND BUILDING CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE DEEVED 70 BE HAZARDOUS FER SECTION RS0S4 OF
REGARDLESS OF ANY MISSING OR INCOMPLETE DETAILS OR NOTES B SO [MTERNATIONA . REc O TIal PmE
ON THE DRANINSS. SHALL BE IDENTIFIED AS SUCH IN COMPLIANCE WITH
(3) THE 20I5 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE SHALL SECTIONR 508 ENEggE’E'E?gE%L@?E% S e N s 4
PREVAIL AND BUILDING CONTRACTOR |S RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE .
REGARDLESS OF ANY MISSING OR INCOMPLETE DETAILS OR NOTES FOR ADDITIONAL HAZARDOUS LOCATIONS)
ON THE DRANINGS. (14) DESIGN CRITERIA:
(4) BUILDING CONTRACTOR AND HIS SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL A) ROOMS OTHER THAN SLEEPING = 40 PSF LIVE LOAD
CONFORM TO LOCAL CONSTRUCTION ORDINANCES AND SHALL B.) SLEEPING ROOMS = 30 PSF LIVE LOAD
VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS BEFORE PROCEEDING C.) GROUND SNOW LOAD = 40 PSF (NYBCS)
WITH WORK . D.) WIND SPEED - |I5 MPH FOR ULTIMATE STRESS DESIGN
-84 MPH (PER TAB(LE 5‘)0|.2.|.3) FOR ALLOWABLE
STRESS DESIGN. (ASD
(5) ROOF TRUSS ENGINEERING AND SIZES DETERMINED BY AND
ARE THE S5OLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE MANUFACTURER. (MFR) E) SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY - A OR B - R301.2(2)
F.) WEATHERING - SEVERE
&) FROST LINE DEPTH - 42"
(6) NOTED DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS. H) TERMITE DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT
|) DECAY DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT
(1) THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR DESIGN AND STRUCTURAL J)  WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE - (1) DEGREE
REFERENCE ONLY. ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, AND OTHER K) ICE BARRIER |S REQUIRED
BUILDING SYSTEMS IF ANY, ARE TO BE PREPARED BY AND ARE THE L) ROOF TIE-DOAN REQUIREMENTS - R2O2.II
RESPONSIBILITY OF OTHERS. (BASED UPON SPECIFIC ROOF DESIGN)
M.) ENERGY COMPLIANCE DETAILS AND PATH - NIIOL.I3
(8.) BEARING CAPACITY OF SOIL 15 ASSUMED AT 2000 P.SFE. AND
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF FOOTINGS. (5) Eg?J&?_ssB?L,BEQERE%%”;@R%%{F LaéJnggg'JERhBE?rERIAL
. (l6.) DRANING ALTERATION:
(4) ALLOWABLE STRESSES OF MATERIALS: THE FOLLONING 15 AN EXCERPT FROM THE N.Y.5. EDUCATION
A) CONCRETE (R402.2) - MIN. COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH @ 28 DAYS PS| = LAN ARTICLE 145. SECTION 7204 AND APPLIES TO THESE
- FOOTINGS: 2500 PS DRANINGS. "IT IS A VIOLATION OF THIS LAN FOR ANY
- BASEMENT SLAB: 2500 PS5l (W FIBER REINF. ADDITIVE, OPTIONAL) PERSON, UNLESS HE 1S ACTING UNDER THE DIRECT
- GARAGE ¢ PORCH SLABS: 3500 PS| (AIR-ENTRAINED) SUPERVISION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
- BASEMENT WALLS: 3000 PS| (AIR-ENTRAINED WHERE OR ARCHITECT TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF AN
B.) STRUCTURAL STEEL TO BE ASTM - A36 S ALTERED, Ti TERING ENG R OR ARCHITECT
) - L SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS SEAL AND THE NOTATION
C) WOOD JOISTS, BEAMS, HEADERS, AND RAFTERS SHALL HAVE AN AL TERED BY" FOLLONED BT HIS SIGNATURE AND THE
EXTREME FIBER STRESS IN BENDING (FB) WITH REPETITIVE MEMBER DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AMD A SPEOIRIE DESCRIBTION
USE OF 1150 P.5.I. (HEM FIR #2 OR BETTER.) OF THE ALTERATION
10.) FIREPLACES SHALL HAVE AN OUTSIDE AIR SOURCE FOR COMBUSTION
WITH A DUCT, DAMPER ECT. ¢ SHALL COMPLY WITH CODE (1) TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF AND PROFESSIONAL
SECTION RIOOI-RIOC66 AS APPLICABLE. JUDGEMENT, THESE PLANS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE
INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE.
(Il) SETTING THE BUILDING ELEVATION IS THE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND SHALL COMPLY WITH (18.) WHERE LOCAL EXHAUST OR WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL
R403.1713 OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE VENTILATION 1S PROVIDED. THE EQUIPMENT SHALL BE
DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION M 507 OF
THE 2015 IRC.
WALL SECTION NO.
[ 12\\<_DIRECTION THAT __TOP OF PLATE
WALL SECTIONS SECTION 1S TAKEN CONTROLLED HGT.
SHEET ON WHICH
SECTION 1S DRAWN
WALL SECTION NoO. ROOMS
A L= s | ROOM NO. ( SEE ROOM
\7/ DIRECTION THAT FINISH SCHEDULE)
CROSS SECTIONS SECTION IS TAKEN
A\ SHEET ON WHICH
\ 7=/ SECTION IS DRAAN ~ DOOR No.
DOORS ?
HARDWARE GROUP ( SEE
DOOR SCHEDULE)
DETAIL NO.
SHEET ON AHICH
DETAILS
. DETAIL 1S DRAAN AINDONS WINDOW No. ( SEE
- WINDOW SCHEDULE )
ELEVATION No. ____—FOINTS TO ITEM REVISED
DIRECTION THAT
REVISION NO.
EL EVATIONS ELEVATION IS TAKEN REVISIONS %
SHEET ON WHICH ;:EEHEE;ZEN )CHA RT
ELEVATION IS DRAAN
APPROX -APPROXIMATE FT () -FoOoT OPNG -OPENING
¢ -AND FTG -FOOTING O/A -OVERALL
@ -AT FDN -FOUNDATION OHD -OVERHEAD DOOR
BM -BEAM eYP -6YPSUM O/ HANG -OVERHANG
BLK -BLOCK HND'CP -HANDICAP o/ -OVER
BD -BOARD HGT -HEIGHT oPT -OPTIONAL
BLD& -BUILDING HA -HOT WATER PDR -PONDER ROOM
BTR -BETTER HDR -HEADER PSF -POUNDS FPER SQ. FT.
cLe -CEILING IN (") -INCH Psl -POUNDS PER SQ. IN.
cL -CENTERLINE INCL -INCLUDE P.T. -PRESSURE TREATED
coL -COLUMN INFO -INFORMATION PLY'WD -PLYNOOD
CONC -CONCRETE ID -INSIDE DIAMETER REQD -REQUIRED
CONT -CONTINUOUS INSUL -INSULATION RM -ROOM
COMM -COMMERCIAL INT -INTERIOR RES -RESIDENTIAL
CRS -COURSES IECC -INTERNATIONAL ENERGY R'S -RISERS
DL -DEAD LOAD CONSERVATION CODE RD & SH -ROD & SHELF
DIA -DIAMETER IRC -INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE s —SOUTH
DBL -DOUBLE 4T -JOINT SKY'LT -SKYLIGHT
DN -DOAN JSTS -JoISTS SH -SHELF
DG -DRANING LT -LieHT SH'S -SHELVES
DIM -DIMENSION LL -LIVE LOAD STOR -STORAGE
ELEC -ELECTRIC MFR -MANUFACTURER STL -STEEL
EXP -EXPANSION MAX -MAXIMUM susP -SUSPENDED
EXT -EXTERIOR MECH -MECHANICAL SYN -SYNTHETIC
ET () -FEET MTL -METAL TS -TREADS
FIN ~FINISH MIN ~MINIMUM (TYP) -TYPICAL
FLR -FLOOR Misc -MISCELLANEOUS T¢G -TONGUE ¢ GROOVE
| oT -FIRST N -NORTH W/ -WITH
FLUOR -FLUORESCENT NTS -NOT TO SCALE W/o -WITHOUT
NO -NUMBER

Batt insulation shall be cut neatly to fit around wiring
and plumbing in exterior walls, or insulation that on
installation readily conforms to available space shall
extend behind piping and wiring.

Plumbing and wiring

The air barrier installed at exterior walls adjacent to

. Exterior walls adjacent to showers and tubs shall be
Shower'tub on exteriorwall  |showers and tubs shall separate them from the showers and valls A T -

insulated.
tubs. -
Electrical/phone box on exterior| The air barrier shall be installed behind electrical or
walls communication boxes or air-sealed boxes shall be installed.

HVAC register boots that penetrate building thermal

HVAC register boots envelope shall be sealed to the subfloor or drywall.

When required to be sealed, concealed fire sprinklers shall
only be sealed in a manner that is recommended by

the manufacturer. Caulking or other adhesive sealants shall not
be used to fill voids between fire sprinkler cover plates and

Concealed sprinklers

walls or ceilings.

a. In addition, inspection of log walls shall be in accordance with the provisions of ICC 400

ENERGY CODE COMPLIANCE PATH:

THIS PROJECT IS DESIGNED TO COMPLY WITH THE "PRESCRIPTIVE"
ENERGY CODE COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS, NECESSARY
AND IN A MANNER TO COMPLY WITH THE "PRESCRIPTIVE" REQUIREMENTS
SECTION 402 OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CODE.

CLIMATE ZONE BA  MINIMUM R - MAXIMUM U VALUES FROM TABLE 402.|.2

FENESTRATION MAX U YALLE = 032
SKYLIGHTS MAX U VALUE = 055

CEILING MIN R VALUE = 449

WOOD FRAMED WALLS MIN R VALUE = 20

FLOOR MIN R VALUE = 30

BASEMENT WALLS MIN R VALUE = |5 (CONTINUOUS)

CLIMATE ZONE B5A EQUIVALENT U-FACTORS FROM TABLE 402..4

CEILING U-FACTOR = .026 OR MIN R VALUE = 3&
U-VALUE ¢ R-VALUE CONVERSION (U=I/R) AND (R=I/)

R402.2.| CEILINGS WITH ATTIC SFPACES.

WHERE SECTION R402.1.2 WOULD REQUIRE R-49 INSULATION IN THE CEILING,
INSTALLING R-38& OVER 100 PERCENT OF THE CEILING AREA REQUIRING
INSULATION SHALL BE DEEMED TO SATISFY THE REQUIREMENT FOR R-44
INSULATION WHEREVER THE FULL HEIGHT OF UNCOMPRESSED R-38& INSULATION
EXTENDS OVER THE WALL TOP PLATE AT EAVES. THIS REDUCTION SHALL NOT
APPLY TO THE U-FACTOR ALTERNATIVE APPROACH IN SECTION R402.1.4 AND
THE TOTAL UA ALTERNATIVE IN SECTION R402.1.5.

GENERAL NOTES

CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL STATE AND
0 LOCAL CODES WHICH PERTAIN TO THE CONSTRUCTION
OF THIS STRUCTURE

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING STRUCTURAL
o0 CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO DEMOLITION
AND / OR CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ANY NECESSARY BRACING,
0 TEMPORARY FRAMING SUPPORTS (SHORING), AND UNDER-
PINNING OF EXISTING STRUCTURE AS REQUIRED

CONTRACTOR SHALL CO-ORDINATE THE INSTALLATION
0 OF NEN AND / OR USE OF RELOCATED DOORS, AND
WINDONS WITH HOMEOWNER

CONTRACTOR SHALL (WHERE POSSIBLE) MATCH PLATE
0 HEIGHTS, SUBFLOORS, AND WINDOW ROUGH OPENING
HEIGHTS TO MAINTAIN CONTINUITY

o NHERE POSSIBLE - MATCH CONCRETE BLOCK COURSES
AT NEWN AND EXISTING FOUNDATION WALLS

o MINIMUM SRADE COVER AT ALL CONCRETE FOOTINGS
SHALL BE 3'-&"

o INFILL EXISTING EXPOSED EXTERIOR FRAMING CAVITIES
FULL AITH INSULATION

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I COVER SHEET
ELEVATIONS
BASEMENT PLAN
FLOOR PLAN

|  DEMOLITION PLAN
ROOF PLAN & SECTIONS

U b MON

Use of this plan indicates understanding and
agreement with the following:

Carini Engineering Designs, P.C. has not
been retained for construction
observation or administration and
assumes no responsibility for field
changes, contractor methods, material
selections, product performance or
warranty, code or document compliance
or safety during construction.

It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
Education Law for any person, unless

acting under the direction of a licensed
Engineer to alter any item in these
documents in any way. Any licensee who
alters these documents is required by law
to affix his/her seal and signature and date
with notification "altered by" followed by

a specific description of changes made.

The seal affixed to these documents is
for the work performed by Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
documents and does not relate to any
added data by others. Our liability is
limited to the amount of the fee paid.

These plans are instruments of service for
the construction of one building only and
are not to be copied in any form without
the express written permission of Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
represented on this sheet are copyrighted
and violators of this copyright will be
prosecuted.

The contractor is responsible for checking
dimensions and site conditions and is to
report any errors or omissions to this
office before the start of construction.
Written dimensions always have
precedence over scaled dimensions.

All materials, products, fixtures, and
equipment shall be installed in accordance
with manufacturer's installation
instructions and all applicable codes.

These plans comply with the 2015 IRC

@ COPYRIGHT 2018

Revisions:

Project:

ADDITION / REMODEL

Clent:

ED § RACHEL THOMAS

Job Location:

52 REITZ PARKNAY
PITTSFORD, NEAN YORK

Drawing Title:

COVER SHEET ¢ NOTES

Drawn Checked By
SMK sLC

Date
NOVEMBER, 2018

27956

Sheet

|« B




NEW GABLE ROOF SEE
FRONT ELEVATION AND

RoOoOF PLAN

ISR § S
ISR NI N
~lJ—~.—l.J—.._‘~J_~.

NEW ROOF PEAK

¢ l6'-0" CENTER O/ WINDOW VERIFY IN FIELD

&I_OII

VINYL "SHAKE" SIDING

EXISTING BRICK—~——7Q 10—
CHIMNEY REMAINS

C

6X|2 CEDAR CORBELS (4)

ONCEALED FLASHING

NEW AND EXISTING OVERHANGS TO

ALIGN ADWST HEEL AS REQR'D

EXISTING STONE — |
- e e N || I | I | I |

1\

NEN CARRIAGE STYLE OH. DOOR

AS SELECTED

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O"

ADDITION

r— CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT (TYP)
1T N 11 1

i

NEV; NEW NEV; -
2050 4050 2050 1
: ' ! | EXIST ]
- — = —
1 EXISTING R
Vi K
— 3

APPLIED DURAPLY PANEL EX|STING ENTRY UNIT

WINDOW BOXED OUT &" FROM AND STOOP REMAINS

WALL

EXISTING WINDOW TO BE NEW

REMOVED &X& NOOD COLUMNS AS

SELECTED
ADDITION
L

EXISTING BRICK CHIMNEY /—”__\
REMAINS

11 i L f
__LI A1 Ji It

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT (TYP) ——_ \N
i T
YA

EXISTING

—

EXIST

T
&
T ¢

EXIST

/

|

&'-0 1/2" (+/-) EXISTING

!

&

~____ EXISTING

TOP OF PLATE

T——__NEAN BOARD & BATTEN

SHUTTERS AS SELECTED

EXISTING STONE VENEER
REMAINS

—
1\/ NEWN AND EXISTING
TOP OF SUBFLOOR

| ——— EXISTING GRADE (VARIES)

I

[ExISTING

[ S S N P S AR i NS PSPPI JPY S N Uy E PP S App— e mmp—

ASSUMED GRADE

NEW GABLE ROOF SEE
FRONT ELEVATION AND

[ S 1Y U R N

[N
O | B

\[/_SELECTED

LINE OF EXISTING FOUNDATION

TO REMAIN

EXISTING AND ADDITION

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

R NN ' _an TOP OF PLATE
.L_]_U.._..u_hl_ll_&/ i v_@
—= — \
Ittt [——p— ] :
' INFILL TO MATCH!
EXISTING ADJACENT N
NEW | ASSEMBLY ! =
&X8 NOOD COLUMNE AS : ! Q
SELECTED \ ! . ®
| |
EXISTING @ ! \
v 2-2446 ‘ |
. ——— NEA AND EXISTING
! / TOP OF SUBFLOOR
— L - —_—
| -y
I
i D
] I
I
— ! EXISTING GRADE
. (VARIES)
N | ®
I
L ! .
CNI4 ! GN4040 .
- NEW . NEW
NEN AND EXISTING EXTERIOR
- & WALLS TOBE FLUSH
EXISTING .
I
/_\ TO REMAIN
EXISTING AND ADDITION
SCALE: /4" = |'-O"
ADDITION ADDITION
2 VINYL "SHAKE" SIDING 2 12
I
57 I e T e 57 ~ |5
6" BELT BD. W/ DRIP
_—  cAPO/ R s
ADDITION
TOP OF PLATE
Q
) NEAN
NEW >
NEW NEW NEW P A CXI35 4035 CXI35 || |eces sLfer o=
8068 sL 6L PR 8068 SL 6L PR o
2450 2450 | :
|
) Y — — — L)
NEW AND EXISTING | A1 | = =1
TOP OF SUBFLOOR : .
| STEPS TO GRADE - | STEPS TO GRADE
2o/6 | AS REQ'D - | AS REQ'D
! FUTURE PATIO DESIGN BY OTHERS T !
! L !
| |
| B T T T T T T T T T
|
o :
\
S, :
I
ASSUMED GRADE — !
i = ! LINE OF EXISTING FOUNDATION
S —— R S e - TO REMAIN
. e ________ l
—

20X& CONC FOOTING

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O"

SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O"

/—\ EXISTING BRICK CHIMNEY
REMAINS

EXISTING
TOP OF PLATE

EXISTING BRICK VENEER
REMAINS

L ———_ NEW AND EXISTING

TOP OF SUBFLOOR

EXISTING GRADE (VARIES)

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

ROOFING: ASPHALT / FIBERGLASS

SHINGLES AS SEL'TD

ROOF & SOFFIT VENTS: ONE SQ. FT. PER 300
SQ. FT. ATTIC AREA (PER
EXCEPTION 2 OF IRC 806.2)

ALUM ARAP 2X6

FACIA:
FRIEZEBOARDS: e"
CORNERBOARDS: 3"
CASINGS: 3"
SIDING:

EAVE O/HANGS:
RAKE O/HANGS:
FOOTING DEPTH:

VINYL AS SEL'TD

I'-0" (MATCH EXISTING)
6" (MATCH EXISTING)
3'-6" BELOW GRADE

PLATE HEIGHT :

IF APPLICABLE USE METAL WALL TIES
ON ALL BRICK OR STONE VENEERS.

FIRST FLOOR: &'-1 1/8" ADDITION
FIRST FLOOR EXIST.: &'-0 /2" (+/-)
WINDON R.O. HEIGHT:
FIRST FLOOR: e'-lo 1/2"
NINDON MFR.: "ANDERSEN 200 TN "
LON-E
NOTE:

CARINI

ENGINEERING
DESIGNS, P.C.

STEVEN L. CARINI P.E.

1387 FAIRPORT ROAD
SUITE #560
FAIRPORT, NY 14450-2002

PH. (585) 223-6420
FAX (585) 223-5687

www.carinidesigns.com

&XS NOOD COLUMNS AS

Use of this plan indicates understanding and
agreement with the following:

Carini Engineering Designs, P.C. has not
been retained for construction
observation or administration and
assumes no responsibility for field
changes, contractor methods, material
selections, product performance or
warranty, code or document compliance
or safety during construction.

It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
Education Law for any person, unless

acting under the direction of a licensed
Engineer to alter any item in these
documents in any way. Any licensee who
alters these documents is required by law
to affix his/her seal and signature and date
with notification "altered by" followed by

a specific description of changes made.

The seal affixed to these documents is
for the work performed by Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
documents and does not relate to any
added data by others. Our liability is
limited to the amount of the fee paid.

These plans are instruments of service for
the construction of one building only and
are not to be copied in any form without
the express written permission of Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
represented on this sheet are copyrighted
and violators of this copyright will be
prosecuted.

The contractor is responsible for checking
dimensions and site conditions and is to
report any errors or omissions to this
office before the start of construction.
Written dimensions always have
precedence over scaled dimensions.

All materials, products, fixtures, and
equipment shall be installed in accordance
with manufacturer's installation
instructions and all applicable codes.

These plans comply with the 2015 IRC
@ COPYRIGHT 2018

Revisions:

Project:

ADDITION / REMODEL

Clent:

ED § RACHEL THOMAS

Job Location:

52 REITZ PARKNAY
PITTSFORD, NEAN YORK

Drawing Title:
ELEVATIONS
Drawn Checked By
SMK sLC

NOVEMBER, 2015

37956

Sheet

2 o« 5




A A
R-15 INSULATION - -
12" CONC BLOCKAS
o /’_\ AS SPECIFIED
S 4" CONC SLAB ON & MIL POLY
f z vl | VAPoR BAR)RIER (PER SECTION ENGINEERING
o 506 OF IRC
§ ﬁ_l — ON 4" (MIN) POROUS FILL DE S I G N S ’ P C :
E | / ASSUMED FINISH GRADE
I|l® (OPTIONAL BEVEL STEVEN L. CARINI P.E.
s i r= ~ _ CUT TOP OF INSUL AT 45%)
¥ s 2" THK. R-10 RIGID INSUL.
N RATED FOR GROUND CONTACT
TURN & CORBEL BLOCK
4" EVERY 48" 0.Cc. FOR
7 SLAB SUPFORT 1387 FAIRPORT ROAD
= " - SUITE #560
24" ; gEl-_rgﬁ (:R!SSEREA%'SS#;R FAIRPORT, NY 14450-2002
<+ GROUND CONTACT PH. (585) 223-6420
e1-lo 1/2" \ FAX (585) 223—-5687
q-o" 1'-0" =10 1/2" 230" MASONRY COVE AT FOOTING www.carinidesigns.com
TI_bll 2|_4 n |5|_2 n C 20 x& CONC FOOT'N&
HEADER SCHEDULE o0 -0 U o i pon e ucstondng o
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ’ ¢
- Carini Engineering Designs, P.C. has not
OPENING 2X6 WALL 2X4 NALL * been retained for construction
l/\“ observation or administration and
UP TO 5'-0 (3) 2x& (2) 2x& SCALE: /2" = '-O" assumes no responsibility for field
6'-0 3) 2X|0 2) 2XI0 : = 1= changes, contractor methods, material
10 EB; 2xl0 52; 2x10 selections, product performance or
warranty, code or document compliance
&'-0 (3) 2X12 (2) 2X12 or safety during construction.
NOTE: It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
— Education Law for any person, unless
PROVIDE (2) 1/2" PLY'WD GUSSETS - 2X6 WALL FUTURE PATIO ABOVE 2" THK X 24" NIDE acting under the direction of a licensed
PROVIDE (1) /2" PLY'WD GUSSET - 2X4 WALL FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS L———_ (R-10) RIGID INSULATION Engineer to alter any item in these
5 5 32/16 3 — (BELOW SLAB) -24" NIDE documents in any way. Any licensee who
WALL LEGEND alters these documents is required by law
N ~ oo ___ to affix his/her seal and signature and date
-2X4 STUDS AT 16" 0C. —= with notification "altered by" followed by
-2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C. (INTERIOR) INSTALL R-I5 UN-FACED INSUL a specific description of changes made.
=2X6 STUDS AT 24" OC. (EXTR|OR) AT TUB / SHAR HALLS w/ 6 M”_ 1 - n . H
" — — — = |1 (16) CRS 12" BLOCK ON The seal affixed to these documents is
(6) CRS &" BLOCK ON POLY V.B. TO CONFORM TO Y |/ v’ T 208 CONC FOOTING for the work performed by Carini
20X& CONC FOOTING _ e A e S . " -
m — PROVIDE (3) STUDS SOLID WHERE L N ll02.4 OF THE IRC N » ® NI Il Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
SHONWN ! 3 A _B__E_ﬁ - §M¥4_ — = documents and does not relate to any
- ® AT
— BASEMENT WALL FRAMING NOT USABLE SPACE 3 (1) CRS 12" BLOCK —__| © /3 ﬂ T cLe 3 = et o 1 e o?utumfz"en)p/)c;ifi
SHALL BE 2X4 STUDS e |e" O.C. CRAWLSPACE " | 11 D | 4" CONG SLAB ON 6 MIL POLY : | X S These plans are instruments of service for
ON 2X4 PRESS. TREATED SOLE N 60" TUB / SHOWER UNIT T O T | L) . g
" I < VAPOR BARRIER (PER SECTION L the construction of one building only and
PLATE (TYP) 2" CONC SLAB ON 6 MIL POLY AS SELECTED o ﬂl 506 OF [THE IRC) ON 4" (MIN) : 0] are not to be copied in any form without
- L VAPOR BARRIER (PER 5ECT|OL/‘ - = 1 % POROUS EILL I N L) the express written permission of Carini
— BOX-FRAME STRUCTURAL _(l) / 506 OF THE IRC) ON 4" (MIN) 9 S’ | = o ol A Q \ g Z Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
STEEL BEAMS AND FINISH < POROUS FILL < <+ B #3 hd "‘ﬁ' O a ! E— 5 represented on this sheet are copyrighted
W /12" 6YPBD. MIRROR O/ 48" VANITY —— P T Dl 0 g © 2X|0 FLOOR J0I8TS X and violators of this copyright will be
T 1 cle Q| 1 1 o/e 16" OocC m prosecuted.
— HVAC AND WATER HEATER 3 CAIRN (B \f = | ~
LOCATION TO BE FIELD K 2XIO FLOOR JOISTS R ! . $ The contractor is responsible for checking
LOCATED ofe 16" oc. TIE NE 8 EXIST. FONDATIONS 22" 4 WL ; K| o T Ceport any. anors o omissons o s
Vv Vo L ARG office before the start of construction.
(1) NO. 5 BAR EVERY 2ND L LINEN o N '¢”2'4” }. : O ;;_ Written dimensions always have
i i i i NEA SOLID BLK'G / COURSE, 6ROUT CORES \= X I I I Q e | - precedence over scaled dimensions.
1 1 1" 1" BELOWN BRG& ABVY SOLID (4) PLACES N 4" :: :: :: ) NEN SOLID BLK'G | Al materials, products, fixtures, and
N i i h ! m SH'S I I I 266&/ SN BELOW?R& ABV : equipment shall be installed in accordance
B B 1 1 1 ACCESS | ] Il Il Il ] with manufacturer's installation
Gpdt L _JL I N e _________ H EXISTING 7}.\ __________ g4t JL I e——— i‘_________l _____ m instructions and all applicable codes.
\I—/ LXJ U 1 1 1 L -K 1
WNALL ¢ FLOOR STURCTURE T w . . _K w These plans comply with the 2015 IRC
A sPECFED | — N
] ;S N ] |1t - A dy (©) COPYRIGHT 2018
Zz
= EXISTING NINDOW TO BE
0 REMOVED FOR |6 INCH BY 24 INCH D REMOVE EXISTING WlNDOVb
X MIN. CRAWL SPACE ACCESS ¢ INFILL EXISTING OFN& DOUBLE FLOOR JOISTS UNDER ALL PARALLEL
- EXISTING = INSTALL () NO. 6 BAR | O WALLS 48" OR LONGER
3 EXISTING LAUNDRY 3-8 I/2" YERTICAL GROUT ALL
— 3 EXISTING PLUMBING CHASE
3 BASEMENT FIXTURES REMAIN D REMAIN BLK. CORE SOLID FULL HT. < y CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SMOKE ¢ CARBON
N 5 UNFINISHED EXISTING (4) LOCATIONS z S ARTITION PARALLEL O MONOXIDE DETECTORS TO COMPLY WITH CURRENT
w 1/2" &YP. BD. ON WALLS - 2XIO NEW LEDGER TO FLOOR JOISTS
QE AND CEILING A /// BOARD (AFFIX TO EXISTING RIM JOIST WITH EXISTING v k/— - INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE
¥ < 4 R-I5 KRAFT BACKED EXISTING TO N (52)5{2%1/:?2??;"2% WOOD SCRENS DEN / STUDY
— —R- REMAIN S : "o.c. SUBFLOOR AS -
e SESERETE o e AN Sy ® e o ST ME- e cRose Erupenie pr oo
AT EXTERIOR WALLS ONLY) RN booiooood EXISTING N REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW \/ -
a [ & | | ¢ ENLARGE NINDOW OPNG BRIDGING AT |/3 POINTS FOR SPANS OVER |4'-0"
43 —24swpseleroc L | FURN GAME ROOM CASEMENT BORESS WINDOW SrEC D AT
< oo R s ) BRIDGING
z 6 MIL POLY VB, ON FOUNDATION AS REQD FIELD VERIFY LVL AND TJI PRODUCTS, ACCESSORIES, AND
g u GRADE LEVEL ONLY) — Zz i TO MANUF'S SPECIFICATIONS, AND PRODUCT
o g — EXISTING FLOOR FRAMING E : LITERATURE. (DESIGN 'E" = |900,000)
c § % o _ ABOVE TO REMAIN EXISTING x 1.
T—&[2—MAS. NALL AS SPECIFIED R 2= L (. U ~ ADDITIONAL U5TS AS HEATING AND COOLING EQUIPMENT EFFICIENCY
] ol A TQ REMAIN + REGD RATING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH R403.T
¥ V| o bt 3"-3 |/2" DUCT OF THE IECC
i'~ /—Z)_ ) ) vy ¥ SPACE
. A2 ALLON |/2" 6AP BETWEEN A N INSTALL SOLID BLOCKING
/2 Ola FOUNDATION WALL AND FRAME WALL " @ 46" O.C. PER R 5022 WOOD FLOOR ASSEMBLIES USING DIMENSION
ne OF THE IRC O |LUMBER OR STRUCTURAL COMPOSITE LUMBER
2% s e s R A
IN ISOLATION JdOIST
1 ©Z SOLID BLK& AT FRAMING DETAIL FLOOR ASSEMBLIES DEMONSTRATING EQUVALENT
N PT. LOADS ABOVE (3) N EXISTING STRUCTURE TO DOUBLE JOISTS AT WALL FIRE PERFORMANCE SHALL NOT REGUIRE TO BE
= 2X4 PRESSURE TREATED REMAIN (STEEL BEAM) FIRE-RESISTANCE RATED SECTON R302.13 (IRC)
2| —SOLE PLATE AT WALL FRAMING
= (TYPICAL) 1
EXISTING EXISTING : Revisions:
|
ﬁ FL—EX ROOM FAMH—Y ROOM \ TABLE R404.1.1(4) 12-INCH MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS WITH REINFORCING WHERE d 2 8.75
\ — : INCHES™ & f
EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB \
REMAINS NV EXISTING i HEIGHT OF MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT AND SPACING (INCHES)®: ©
| WALL HEIGHT|UNBALANCED Soil classes and lateral soil load? (psf per foot below grade)
WOOD FRAMED WALL AT MASONRY ':|_\~_—' BACKFILL® |GW, GP, SW and SP soils |GM, GC, SM, SM-SC and ML soils |SC, MLCL and inorganic CL soils
30 45 60
WALL 5Ec I I O N 4 feet (or less) #4at 72 #4at 72 #4 at 72
6 feet 8 inches 5 fest #4 at 72 #4at 72 #4at 72
" . 6 feet 8 inches #dat 72 #dat 72 #5 at 72
SCALE: 1/2" = I'-O 4 Teet (or less) #4 at 72 #4at 72 #1at 72
. 5 feet #4 at 72 #4 at 72 #4 at 72
7 feet 4 inches -
b feet #4 at 72 #4at 72 #2at 72
7 feet dinches #dat 72 #5at 72 #6 at 72 Project:
4 feet (or less) #4 at 72 #4 at 72 #4at 72
5 fest #4 at 72 #4at 72 #4at 72
B feet b feet #4 at 72 #4 at 72 #5at 72 ADDITION / REMODEL
7 feet #4 at 72 #5at 72 #6 at 72
! L 8 feet #2at 72 #bat 72 #6 at b4
CONC BLOCK (3) 4X& PRE-CAST CONC ( 2 feet (or less) #4 at 12 #4at 72 #4at 72 Clent:
FOUNDATION LINTEL (&'-0" LENGTH) EXISTING 5feet #4 at 72 #4at 72 #4at 72 '
WALL 8 feet 8 inches 6 feet #4 at 72 #4 at 72 #5 at 72
7 feet #4 at 72 #5 at 72 #6 at 72 ED § RACHEL THOMAS
8 feet 8 inches #5 at 72 #7 at 72 #6 at 48
’ g-o’ ) WINDOW SUPPLIER TO VERIFY WINDOW e bt 7 faat 72 faat 72
1 \ 1 WILL MEET THE FOLLONING CRITERIA: o fost dinchoe | B et #4172 5 at 72 5 at 72 Job Locatiory
| Ay | | CLEAR OPENING WIDTH SHALL BE 20" 7 feet #4 at 72 #5 at 72 #6 at 72
INSTALL —OR GREATER, CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT . 8 feet # at 72 #“'3 at 72 iﬁ at 56 52 REITZ PARKNAY
A | (1) 2XI0 NAILER AFFIXED SHALL BE 24" OR GREATER, AND NET - :eet 4'n|0h9_5 "f at 22 "f at 428 "f at 43 PITTSFORD, NEWN YORK
TO EXISTING BAND JOIST CLEAR OFENING SHALL BE 5.7 sQ. FT 4 feet (or less) #at7 #lat7 #atT
\ 20%8 CONC BASEMENT Q W (2) RONS OF 16D NAILS OR GREATER. 5 fee! #4 ol 72 #hal 72 Fatiz
4-0" 4-0" v STAGGERED AT 16" O.C. THE BOTTOM EDGE OF THE CLEAR 10 feet ? ot b 12 boat 72 boai 72 Drawhg The:
# g OPENING SHALL BE NOT GREATER 8 feet #5 at 72 #6 at 72 #6 at 48
> THAN 44" MEASURED FROM THE FLOOR 9 faet #6 at 72 #6 at 56 #6 at 40 BASEMENT PLAN
| A IALL LEGEND 10 feet #6 at 64 #6 at 40 #6 at 32
(__ DROPPED FROST FOOTING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED EXISTING AND ADDTION e ) i
AT WALK-OUT BASEMENT For S1: 1inch = 25.4 mm, 1 foot = 304.8 mm, 1 pound per square foot per foot = 0,157 kPa/mm. Checked B
BAsE ME NT $ F OUND AT I ON P I AN a. Mortar shall be Type M or S and masonry shall be laid in running bond. Drawn ec Y
-NEA CMU AS SPECIFIED b. Alternative reinforcing bar sizes and spacings having an equivalent cross-sectional area of reinforcement per lineal foot of wall shall be permitted SMK SLC
STEP FOOT' Né DETA | L provided the spacing of the reinforcement does not exceed 72 inches in Seismic Design Categories A, B and C. and 48 inches in Seismic Design Date
SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O" Categories Dy, Dy and D5, . NOVEMBER, 2018
SCALE: 2/16" = |'-O" -EXISTING WALLS TO REMAIN c. Vertical reinforcement shall be Grade 60 minimum. The distance, d. from the face of the soil side of the wall to the center of vertical reinforcement sha
: =T DENOTES 50 CFM EXHAUST FAN be
————————————— (F)- DUCTED TO EXTERIOR PER SECTION not less than 8.75 inches. Job No. s71a56
:#EOF?‘LSC?F{TN'Q;EVL%RE T NEcESSARY To chANes | | R —EREIS;IVNgDHALLs TO BE NEW FINISHED AREA = 273 sQ. FEET MIBO6-MI507T CHAPTER IS OF THE IRC d. Soil classes are in accordance with the Unified Soil Classification System and design lateral soil loads are for moist conditions without hydrostatic
pressure.
THE ELEVATION OF THE TOP SURFACE OF THE FOOTINGS Refer to Table R405.1. Sheet
OR NWHERE THE SLOPE OF THE BOTTOM SURFACE OF THE e. Unbalanced backfill height is the difference in height between the exterior finish ground level and the lower of the top of the concrete footing that
FOOTINGS WILL EXCEED ONE UNIT VERTICAL IN TEN UNITS supports the foundation wall or the interior finish ground levels. Where an interior concrete slab-on-grade is provided and in contact with the interior
HORIZONTAL (IO-PERCENT SLOPE) surface of the foundation wall, measurement of the unbalanced backfill height is permitted to be measured from the exterior finish ground level to the top 5 Of 5
of the interior concrete slab is permitted.
f. The use of this table shall be prohibited for soil classifications not shown.




671'-10 1/2" (+/-) EXISTING OVERALL

48'-0 1/2"

CARINI

ENGINEERING
DESIGNS, P.C.

STEVEN L. CARINI P.E.

1387 FAIRPORT ROAD
SUITE #560
FAIRPORT, NY 14450-2002

PH. (585) 223-6420
FAX (585) 223-5687

www.carinidesigns.com

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLAN, FIRST
O FLOOR PLATE HEIGHT SHALL BE &'-| /8"
ABOVE TOP OF SUBFLOOR.

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON FPLAN, EXISTING FIRST
O FLOOR PLATE HEIGHT IS &'-0 1/2" (+/-) ABOVE

TOP OF SUBFLOOR.

0O DOUBLE FLOOR JOISTS UNDER ALL PARALLEL
WALLS 48" OR LONGER

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SMOKE ¢ CARBON
O MONOXIDE DETECTORS TO COMPLY WITH CURRENT
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODES

ALL EXTERIOR FLOOR CANTILEVERS SHALL
RECEIVE 1/2" DURAPLY (OR EQUAL) FINISH

O AT UNDERSIDE, FULL DEPTH RIM JOIST, AND
SOLID BLOCKING AT SUPPORT WALL.

INSTALL MID-SPAN CROSS BRIDGING AT FLOOR
O JoIST SPANS UP TO |4'-0" & INSTALL CROSS

BRIDGING AT |/3 POINTS FOR SPANS OVER [4'-0"

INSTALL HANDRAIL & GUARDS
O AT STAIR PER SECTIONS R3I1.7.6-R311.12.2
AND R-3I2 OF THE IRC

LVL AND Tdl PRODUCTS, ACCESSORIES, AND
0O CONNECTION DETAILS SHALL CONFORM

TO MFR SPECIFICATIONS, AND PRODUCT

LITERATURE. (DESIGN "E" = 2000,000)

7 3/4" MAX STEP AT EGRESS DOOR(S) ON THE

EXTERIOR SIDE FROM THE THRESHOLD TO THE

LANDING OR FLOOR PROVIDED THE DOOR DOES
O NOT SWING OVER THE LANDING OR FLOOR

PER EXCEPTION SECTION R3I1.3.| OF THE IRC &

T 3/4" MAX STEP FROM THRESHOLD TO THE

LANDING OR FLOOR ON ALL OTHER EXTERIOR

DOORS PER SECTION R311.3.2 OF THE IRC

PER R312 NINDON FALL PROTECTION

0O SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SECTIONS R312.2.1 AND R3(2.2.2. NINDOW
MANUFACTURER/SUPPLIER ¢ CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE RESFONSIBLE FOR CONFORMITY

GENERAL NOTES

Use of this plan indicates understanding and
agreement with the following:

Carini Engineering Designs, P.C. has not
been retained for construction
observation or administration and
assumes no responsibility for field
changes, contractor methods, material
selections, product performance or
warranty, code or document compliance
or safety during construction.

It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
Education Law for any person, unless

acting under the direction of a licensed
Engineer to alter any item in these
documents in any way. Any licensee who
alters these documents is required by law
to affix his/her seal and signature and date
with notification "altered by" followed by

a specific description of changes made.

The seal affixed to these documents is
for the work performed by Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
documents and does not relate to any
added data by others. Our liability is
limited to the amount of the fee paid.

These plans are instruments of service for
the construction of one building only and
are not to be copied in any form without
the express written permission of Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
represented on this sheet are copyrighted
and violators of this copyright will be
prosecuted.

The contractor is responsible for checking
dimensions and site conditions and is to
report any errors or omissions to this
office before the start of construction.
Written dimensions always have
precedence over scaled dimensions.

All materials, products, fixtures, and
equipment shall be installed in accordance
with manufacturer's installation
instructions and all applicable codes.

These plans comply with the 2015 IRC
@ COPYRIGHT 2018

CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL STATE AND
LOCAL CODES NHICH PERTAIN TO THE CONSTRUCTION
OF THIS STRUCTURE

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING STRUCTURAL
CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO DEMOLITION
AND / OR CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ANY NECESSARY BRACING,
TEMPORARY FRAMING SUPPORTS (SHORING), AND UNDER-
PINNING OF EXISTING STRUCTURE AS REQUIRED

CONTRACTOR SHALL CO-ORDINATE THE INSTALLATION
OF NEW AND / OR USE OF RELOCATED DOORS, AND
WINDONWS NITH HOMEOWNER

CONTRACTOR SHALL (WHERE POSSIBLE) MATCH PLATE
HEIGHTS, SUBFLOORS, AND WINDOW RoOUGH OPENING
HEIGHTS TO MAINTAIN CONTINVITY

WHERE POSSIBLE - MATCH CONCRETE BLOCK COURSES
AT NEW AND EXISTING FOUNDATION WNALLS

MINIMUM GRADE COVER AT ALL CONCRETE FOOTINGS
SHALL BE 3'-6"

INFILL EXISTING EXPOSED EXTERIOR FRAMING CAVITIES
FULL WITH INSULATION

Revisions:

EXISTING BAY WINDOW UNIT TO BE
REMOVED AND REFPLACED VERIFY IN FIELD
EXISTING OPENING WIDTH BEFORE ORDERING
NEN WINDOWS TO ENSURE NEW WINDOWS

WILL FIT IN EXISTING R.O. OPN&

(2) 2XI0 HDR TYP )
PACKED OUT TO &" WIDE
AT PORCH SURROUND

EXISTING AND ADDITION

NEN POSTS AND ROOF

AT EXISTING STOOP

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: I/4" = |'-O"
ADDITION AREA = 574 SQ. FEET

q-0" |&'-0" (ADDITION) 1710 1/2" 23'-0" (ADDITION)
|6I_&II 6I_4II
5-2 1/2" 3'-4 |/2" q-0" L q-0" 4-53/4" &'-g" 4-8 3/4" 2'-3" 12'-6" L 8'-3"
CXIZ5 4035 CXI35 2450 2450
- 5 5 a gy S—
T | | y4 1
: : : : : \ : - _|
DA : ~ | WOOD TRUSSES
: - : \ X 5 @ ' O/e 24" oC!
| | 7 _J < Q | |
| KITCHEN | REF ] m S ' MASTER SUITE
| CATHEDRAL CEILING 5 2 T Sy [ | ATHEDRAL CHILING
OUTDOOR /\ """" | ' ] ® : | .
KITCHEN & BUILT|—_ L FINAL DESIGN BY S S : l
IN GRILL | CAB. SUPFLIER A -0 ! ! CLOSET
9 By 36" COOK : : : % 8 > 3 N | HEARTH & SURROUND 5
J COOKTOP | ! & =R A > X9 " PER CONTRACT o | & CElLINe Ny
- R : | T-er x40 L N = - I® | BED & BREAKFAST GAS & =
L ISLAND | i pasiu} Dg | FIREPLACE AS SELECTED
| | ! A - =3 (TOP VENTING) SEE MFR
e S S0 STEP(S) TO GRADE 11— R | SPECS BEFORE FRAMING
: K Slqg |~ AS REQD % g | .
. <. j =18 = = | STACKED LAUNDRY
| NOOD TRUSSES e A S APPLIANCES |
5_||" L 1 O/@ 24" 0C, g i © ' CEILING BREAK
NEW | | ’ (2) 13/4" X4a1/4"LvL o/  (2)13/4" X4 1/4"LVL o/ } ] -2 | fﬁ ) e-g 12 y2-5 12", 3-o1/2"
6068 SL.6L. DOOR W | OVENS ' EXISTING WALL TO 8068 SL.6L. DOOR 8068 SL.6L. DOOR\ ! ! "
STEP | BE REMOVED | | v W | | 2i068
| | - | |
. ' S A ' peeeeeed EEEEL CEEEEEELFEEEE
<— S NEW NEN ¢ ;=l5
o 2loed (2) 1 3/4" X Il 1/4" LVL DROPPED WD 21068 Nl eeat
~ ~
e EXISTING BUILT-INS ¢ o g S LAUNDRY o) | 340 x 4 14"
~ FIREPLACE REMAIN . N
126 1/2" S| 242, 4-0" 2'-4" SLIDING BARN ¥ &' CEILING VL DROFFED “ || CUSTOM 40"x72
l"L, DOOR 2868 a N SHOWER
A —a— . .
------- SINK " i o
. J DEN /HEARTHRM | [ 71 DINING ROOM CONTER s T—ENCLOSURE PER
N N A 1 ohr--___ 1 o
- €—/ 8' CEILING ! PANTRY } S 0 - CONTRACT N
Q ! | s%” s%“ = 8' CEILING S © 0
AN | 1 ! < N
B ! 22° X 20 ATTIC <3/ EXISTING CEILING JOISTS = — MIRROR O/
= P> 4 n
! ACCESS ABV. g B PRSI SH'S /— ABVY. TO REMAIN A 81" VANITY =
= MUD RM Ll BATH BATH 36"X72" SOAKING ]
- % EXISTING & 8! CElLING DRI PLAYORRM 2
< ON T TO 3
BEAD BOARD ¢ WALL A % i =) 2-e
HOOKS ONWALL 1 E ik 35 S S TO REMA'NO - f h ¥
i o ] L _
BULT-NBENCHW 1 ool 812y % RAILING ¢ GUARD AS SELECTED 9 0 9
CUBBIES 88 = 3
| - 3 REMOVE EXIST WALL o 9
gN e Y (3) | 3/4" X I |/4" DROPPED EXISTING | ||l ] 9 4
g | | HDR PACKED OUT TO &" WIDE i L | ] o 5
EXISTING P OR (4) | 3/4"X 4 /4" LVL & 4 @ X
GARAGE-DNELLING FIRE SEPARATION: R302.6 IRC DOWN TO BASEMENT = ) ~
n m >
VERTICAL SEPARATIONS SHALL MIN. 36 H/. /2 WALL 0 =
HAVE MIN. (U LATER I/2 6P, BD (&" WIDE) 5
= (o) CH SIDE OF GARAG T CCCOICC3CCCCICC-CCNA--\e- ) CcCCcCCcCIZCIZZIZIZZIZZIZZZZZZZZ¥2Co:C .
o H B e ) WAt |G et | - A
= FROM HABITABLE ROOMS ABOVE GARAGE . LINEN o
Q HORIZONTAL SEPARATIONS SHALL ExpfﬂN@ EXISTING &) o
3 HAVE MIN. (1) LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" 6YP. BD lI'-a" A+/-) lI'-a 1/2" (+/-)
o ON GARAGE SIDE. \& i( } 1
MIN. 20 MIN. FIRE RATED DOOR & FRAME WITH ROLNG AND GUARD PER [ —
, SELF CLOSER OR PER SECTION R-3025.| — % INSTALL R-IS UN-FACED INSUL )
Ex(oT OF THE IRC &X8 STRUCTURAL BOX COLUMNS EXISTING Z AT TUB / SHAR WALLS W/ & MIL I
(3) LOCATIONS ) POLY V.B. TO CONFORM TO =
x N [l02.4 OF THE IRC T
N\ _ GREAT ROOM o
o &' CEILING
z; 2-CAR GARAGE BED RM #3 BED RM #2
o EXISTING CEILING JOISTS
EXISTING ABV. TO REMAIN EXISTING EXISTING
EXISTING STRUCTURE ABOVE
BAY TO REMAIN VERIFY EXISTING
CONDITIONS (HANG FRAMING FROM
EXIST. ROOF OH)
NEAN WINDOWS BOXED OUT
FROM WALL 6" FROM EXISTING WALL o
r4
NEN WINDOWS TO CENTER ON EXISTING 5
OPENING VERIFY IN FIELD X
_________________ 1]
; LI_F.HHHHHHHH.HHHJ ' NN AN NN NN e e e S e S S
[N ]
[N ]
: 2050|4050 o0 1K ENTRY 1 EXISTING STONE VENEER
EEEEEJL “““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ R e EXISTING REMAINS
EXISTING 4 /2" 4 1/2" )
[N
2 D ———————————————

WINDOW SUPPLIER TO VERIFY WINDOW
WILL MEET THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA:
CLEAR OFPENING WIDTH SHALL BE 20"

®_ OR GREATER, CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT
SHALL BE 24" OR GREATER, AND NET
CLEAR OFPENING SHALL BE 577 5Q. FT
OR GREATER.

THE BOTTOM EDGE OF THE CLEAR
OPENING SHALL BE NOT GREATER
THAN 44" MEASURED FROM THE FLOOR

HEADER SCHEDULE

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

OPENING 2X6 WALL 2X4 WALL
UP To 5'-0 (3) 2x& (2) 2x&
6'-0 (3) 2Xlo0 (2) 2xl0
T-0 (3) 2x10 (2) 2X10
&'-0 (3) 2x12 (2) 2X12
NOTE:

PROVIDE (2) 1/2" PLY'ND GUSSETS - 2X6 WALL
PROVIDE (1) I/2" PLY'WD GUSSET-2X4 WALL

WALL LEGEND

-2X4 STUDS AT lé" oc.

-2X6 STUDS AT 6" OC.

-EXISTING WALLS TO REMAIN
[ITTITIITIITI -EXISTING WALLS ¢ WINDOWS AND
DOORS TO BE REMOVED

=INFILL OPENING TO MATCH
EXISTING ADJACENT ASSEMBLY

B — PROVIDE (3) STUDS SOLID WHERE
SHOWN W/ SOLID BLK'G TO BELOW

Project:

ADDITION / REMODEL

Clent:

ED § RACHEL THOMAS

Job Location:

52 REITZ PARKNAY
PITTSFORD, NEAN YORK

Drawing Title:

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Drawn Checked By
SMK sLC
NOVEMBER, 2015

37956

Sheet

4 « 5




|8I_OII

ql_oll

ql_oll

-~

TRUSS DETAIL "T2"

SCALE: I/4" = |'-O"

NOOD TRUSSES @ 24"

©.C. (SEE DETAIL "T2")

L/EXISTIN@ OH. TO REMAIN

2X6 OR 2X& RAFTERS @
6" OR 24" O.C. (SEE ROOF
PLAN)

2XI2 FLAT VALLEY
BLOCKING

NWOOD TRUSS
IF SPECIFIED

APPLIED VALLEY DETAIL

NO SCALE

2XI12 RIDGE

2X12 RIDGE

DOUBLE 2X&
OVER 4'-1I" H

| ReMoveD

g,

NOTICE:

TRUSS SUPPLIER SHALL VERIFY

ALL TRUSS DIMENSIONS AITH FLOOR
PLAN, ROOF PLAN AND TRUSS DETAILS
AND SHALL REPORT ANY ERRORS OR
OMISSIONS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR
TO MANUFACTURE

EXISTING OH. TO BE

’\

EXISTING OH. TO REMAIN

23I_OII

||'-6"

||'-6"

'II'

RAFTERS SPANS
DORIZ. SPAN

SEE TRUSS DETAILS
FOR HEEL HEIGHT

HEEL DETAIL @ TRUSS

NO SCALE

2XI2 RIDGE

2X12 RIDGE

EXISTING OH. TO REMAIN

NEAN AND EXISTING OVERHANGS TO
ALIGN ADWUST NEN HEEL AS REQ'D
AT NEW RAFTERS

4'-0"

\( 4'-0"
II

16'-0" (+/-)

BUILDING SECTION "A" \_ -

SCALE: I/4" = |'-O"

ASPHALT/FIBERGLASS SHINGLES
ON |S5% FELT UNDERLAYMENT
(DOUBLE UNDERLAYMENT FOR ROOF
PITCHED LESS THAN 4/12 PITCH-
ENTIRE ROOF)

T/16" ©0.5.B. SHEATHING W/
METAL JOINT CLIPS

NOOD TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.
DESIGN BY MFR

R-19 CAVITY & CONTINUOUS INSUL
W/ BAFFLES AS REQD TO MAINTAIN
" MIN AIRSPACE

LIMIT OF ICE BARRIER ON
ROOF W/ PITCH EQUAL OR GREATER
THAN &/12 ROOF PITCH

METAL DRIP EDGE

. METAL GUTTER ON ALUM NRAP
2-0 2X6 SUBFASCIA
LIMIT OF ICE

ON ROOF W/
PITCH LESS
THAN &/12

VENTED VINYL SOFFIT

EXTERIOR SIDING OVER BUILDING
PAPER

7/16" ©.5.B. SHEATHING

&'l 1/&"

o 2xesmpse e oc.

| R-2| BLANKET INSULATION

< I/2" &YP. BD. ON NALLS
F—— — AND cEILING

6'-10 1/2" DOOR & WNINDOW R.O. HGT

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

|

[ T 3/4" T¢6 ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR
(6LUED AND NAILED)

/\ n
P 2XIO FLOOR JOISTS e 16" Oo.C.

R-2| INSULATION AT BAND
JdoisT

2XI0 BAND JOIST

b

\
4

ASSUMED FINISH GRADE

—

]

]

i 2X6 MUD SILL ON SILL SEALER
i ANCHORED @ 6'-0" 0.C. (MAX)
| W/ 1/2"X8" A. BOLTS
|

]

]

REINFORCE FOUNDATION WALL
PER TABLE ON SHEET # 4

ASPHALT SEALANT ON
PLASTER COATING

7-5 1/2"

|
X -5 CONTINUOUS PERIMETER
: INSULATION FULL HEIGHT

N—] (1) COURSES 12" BLOCK

UNLESS NOTED OTHERW

¢ W/ BOX NINDOW BELOW

ROOF FRAMING PLAN

5E ; 4" cONC SLAB ON & MIL POLY
| YAPOR BARRIER (PER SECTION
[ R506 OF THE IRC)

2X8 RAFTERS AT 24" O0.C. NITH
PITCH NOTED

RI >
EAVE OVERHANGS SHALL BE |'-O"
RAKE OVERHANGS SHALL BE I'-O"

TRUSS LAYOUT, DESIGN, AND ENGINEERING
TO BE PROVIDED BY TRUSS MFR

NOOD TRUSSES SHALL CONFORM TO R802.10
OF THE IRC

SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O"

INSTALL ICE BARRIER ON ROOF TO
COMPLY WITH SECTION R405.1.2 OF THE IRC

ON 4" (MIN) POROUS FILL
ISOLATION JOINT

A

MASONRY COVE AT FOOTING
b V\4" PERF. PERIM DRAIN SEE
DETAIL THIS SHEET

20"X8" CONC FOOTING

TYPICAL WALL SECTION

SCALE: 1/2" = |'-O"

e—?

2a|_oll
II'-6" " II'-6" ——————_ WNOOD TRUSSES
i AT 24" OC.
2 12 .
5 5
T ~J
16'-6 1/4" 6'-5 3/4"
12
i[ 3
_ -
- ® 3 2X6 STUDS @ I6" O.C. Y | _—— 2xesTwse " oc.
S MASTER SUITE CLOSET
E‘ j‘ ’: @ CATHEDRAL CEILING :
TRUSS DETAIL "TI"
2XI0 FLOOR J5TS | 2XIo FLOOR JsTS
SCALE: I/4" = |'-O" e le" oc. T @ le" oc.
= = = ~’:
- ==l / H——— SEE WALL SEGTU
SHEET 3
] B #3
(1) cRS 12" BLOCK —/’/ BED RM#4 (l6) CRS 12" BLOCK
_ T VERIFY IN FIELD TOTAL
2" THK X 24" WIDE ~ N BLOCK COURSING DETERMINED
(R-10) RIGID INSULATION —— : BY GRADE
(BELOW SLAB) -24" WIDE _/ \
RATED FOR GROUND CONTACT ’\
A r I "‘ \i\
\ 5 / | T2
L5
CONCRETE FLOOR AS . I &
N WOOD TRUSSES @ 24" 0.C. (4JEE DETAIL "TI") 2\ SPECIFIED | C
) /j N |
| | el
’ /

* —

SEE TYP. SECTION FOR
WALL AND FLOOR FRAMING

2XI0 BAND JOIST

2X6 MUD SILL ON SILL SEALER
ANCHORED @ 6'-0" 0.C. (MAX)

W 1/12"Xe" A. BOLTS

-/— ASSUMED FINISH GRADE

/\
(6) COURSES &" BLOCK

I R-15 CONTINVOUS FPERIMETER
2 INSULATION FULL HEIGHT

4'-1 1/2"

ASPHALT SEALANT ON

ISOLATION
JOINT]

PLASTER COATING

—~

Z

MASONRY COVE AT FOOTING

©
! ] CONTINUOUS FILTER MEMBRANE

€ — OVER WASHED STONE OR
: CRUSHED ROCK

20"X8" CONC FOOTING

2" CONC SLAB ON 6 MIL POLY
VAPOR BARRIER (PER SECTION
R506 OF IRC)

ON 4" (MIN) POROUS FILL

I'-0) (MIN)

UN-USABLE CRANLSFPACE

NTTYFPICAL WALL SECTION

SCALE: 1/12" = |'-O"

CONC BLOCK WALL

~

MASONRY COVE AT FOOTING

NASHED GRAVEL OR
CRUSHED ROCK

ALTERNATIVE LOCATION FOR
FILTER MEMBRANE

CONTINVOUS FILTER MEMBRANE
("socK") OVER

1

4" PERFORATED DRAIN
TILE CONNECTED TO SUMP
OR DRAIN TO DAYLIGHT

CONCRETE FOOTINGJ

S SPECIFIED

12" (MIN) {

7

DRAIN TILE DETAIL

SCALE: 3/4" = |'-O"

¥ NWASHED GRAVEL OR CRUSHED ROCK SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN

ONE SIEVE SIZE LARGER THAN THE TILE JOINT OPENING OR

PERFORATION.

OMIT DRAIN TILE AT UN-USABLE CRANLSPACE

CARINI

ENGINEERING
DESIGNS, P.C.

STEVEN L. CARINI P.E.

1387 FAIRPORT ROAD
SUITE #560
FAIRPORT, NY 14450-2002

PH. (585) 223-6420
FAX (585) 223-5687

www.carinidesigns.com

Use of this plan indicates understanding and
agreement with the following:

Carini Engineering Designs, P.C. has not
been retained for construction
observation or administration and
assumes no responsibility for field
changes, contractor methods, material
selections, product performance or
warranty, code or document compliance
or safety during construction.

It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
Education Law for any person, unless

acting under the direction of a licensed
Engineer to alter any item in these
documents in any way. Any licensee who
alters these documents is required by law
to affix his/her seal and signature and date
with notification "altered by" followed by

a specific description of changes made.

The seal affixed to these documents is
for the work performed by Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
documents and does not relate to any
added data by others. Our liability is
limited to the amount of the fee paid.

These plans are instruments of service for
the construction of one building only and
are not to be copied in any form without
the express written permission of Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
represented on this sheet are copyrighted
and violators of this copyright will be
prosecuted.

The contractor is responsible for checking
dimensions and site conditions and is to
report any errors or omissions to this
office before the start of construction.
Written dimensions always have
precedence over scaled dimensions.

All materials, products, fixtures, and
equipment shall be installed in accordance
with manufacturer's installation
instructions and all applicable codes.

These plans comply with the 2015 IRC

@ COPYRIGHT 2018

Revisions:

Project:

ADDITION / REMODEL

Clent:

ED § RACHEL THOMAS

Job Location:

52 REITZ PARKNAY
PITTSFORD, NEAN YORK

Drawing Title:
ROOF FRAMING PLAN
SECTIONS
Drawn Checked By
SMK sLC
Date
NOVEMBER, 2015
Sheet

Of

5 5




" !
" !
" /

1" ’
1" L

" -

u—

N

KA

CARINI

ENGINEERING
DESIGNS, P.C.

STEVEN L. CARINI P.E.

1387 FAIRPORT ROAD
SUITE #560
FAIRPORT, NY 14450-2002

PH. (585) 223-6420
FAX (585) 223-5687

www.carinidesigns.com

Use of this plan indicates understanding and
agreement with the following:

Carini Engineering Designs, P.C. has not
been retained for construction
observation or administration and
assumes no responsibility for field
changes, contractor methods, material
selections, product performance or
warranty, code or document compliance
or safety during construction.

It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
Education Law for any person, unless

acting under the direction of a licensed
Engineer to alter any item in these
documents in any way. Any licensee who
alters these documents is required by law
to affix his/her seal and signature and date
with notification "altered by"' followed by

a specific description of changes made.

The seal affixed to these documents is
for the work performed by Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
documents and does not relate to any
added data by others. Our liability is
limited to the amount of the fee paid.

These plans are instruments of service for
the construction of one building only and
are not to be copied in any form without
the express written permission of Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
represented on this sheet are copyrighted
and violators of this copyright will be
prosecuted.

The contractor is responsible for checking
dimensions and site conditions and is to
report any errors or omissions to this
office before the start of construction.
Written dimensions always have
precedence over scaled dimensions.

All materials, products, fixtures, and
equipment shall be installed in accordance
with manufacturer’s installation
instructions and all applicable codes.

These plans comply with the 2015 IRC
@ COPYRIGHT 2018

RV 0.0.0.9 9,99 99.9:

Revisions:

Project:

ADDITION / REMODEL

e Sy
[ —

: ; B 1
S \\t\ £
RO =
\\\ =
NS “ -
~B= = Clent:
ST g

e - - ED ¢ RACHEL THOMAS

Job Location:

52 REITZ PARKNAY
PITTSFORD, NEAN YORK

Drawing Title:

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
DEMOLITION DEMOLITION PLAN

NES STERoE Ko FIRST FLOOR FPLAN oo

SMK sLC

-EXISTING WALLS TO REMAIN SCALE: I/4" = I'-O

Date
[DITTITIIIIII -EXISTING WALLS To BE NOVEMBER, 2015
REMOVED

050707070 0 8 % 1 -EXISTING FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED 5-7q56

Sheet

4.l o 5

V7277 | -EXISTING ROOF AND WALL STRUCTURE
P * ToO BE REMOVED







[ilv /1]







Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000018

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 507 Allens Creek Road ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 137.20-2-6.21

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Ricotta, Ron

Applicant: Ketmar Development Corp

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an exercise room. The
addition will be approximately 503 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the garage.

Meeting Date: February 28, 2019






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

301 Allens Creek Road
Lot Size: 62 290.8 sqft
Lot Width: 154 ft
Bldg Line Depth: 70 ft
Side Yard: Min 20/ Total 90
Max Bldg Footprint: 5,496 s gft
Max Lot Coverage: 24 916 sqft

Inventoried
Hishoric
Skructure

Flag Lot
309 Allens Creek Road
Lot Size: 90,6048 sqft
Lot Width: 291 ft
SideYard: Flag Lot all 60
Max Bldg Footprint: 6 062 saft
Max Lot Coverage: 36 242 sqgft

505 Allens Creek Road
Lot Size: 84,942 sqft
Lot Width 166 ft
Eldg Line Depth: 70 ft
SideYard: Min 15/ Total 60
Max Bldg Footprint: 5949 s it
Max Lot Coverage 33,977 sqft

Flag Lot
507 Allere Creek Road
Lot Size: 46,173.6 sqft
Lot Wickh: 175 ft
Side Yard: Flag Lot all 60
Max Bldg Footprint 5,173 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 18 468 sqft

Printed February 21, 2019

1:1,128
0 45 90 180 ft
| I 1 1 | 1 1 1 |
I T T T T T T T T
0 12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







61'61'20 3ONIAISIH V.LIODIY

|

503 SF
3079 SF
1326 SF
4909 SF

743 SF

283 SF
1026 SF
5935 SF

Area

Space

Space

Space
Space

iary

Type

ing

iving
ing

IV

Liv
Auxiliary Space

IONS
L
L

Aux

)

g

i

Space
ing)
tin

S

E

ist
Xi
ing)
ing)

{Exis
{Existi

in Level

Area Calculat
Name
jonal Cond
(Ex
{
t

Add

Ma

Upper Level
Garage
Porch

Sheet Name
UPPER LEVEL FRAMING PLAN
UPPER LEVEL PLAN

ROOF PLAN
BUILDING ELEVATIONS

BUILDING ELEVATIONS
BUILDING SECTIONS

Sheet No
A-13
A-1.4
A-1.5
A-2.0
A-2.1
A-3.0

Sheet Name
GENERAL NOTES
FOUNDATION PLAN
MAIN LEVEL FRAMING PLAN
MAIN LEVEL PLAN

SITE PLAN
DEMO PLANS

COVER SHEET

Sheet Index

Sheet No
0
1

A-0.

A-0.

A-0.2
A-0.3
A-1.0
A-1.1
A-1.2

A

itect Information
METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
Peter Heintzelman, AIA, LEED G

pete@methodarch.com

440.590.2817

P
e

Arch

ion

t Informat

RICOTTA RESIDENCE

RON & KELLY RICOTTA
507 ALLENS CREEK -
ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Projec

architecture + planning + interiors




GENERAL ROOF & ATTICS:

1. Approved bituthane water shield product (ie. Grace lce and Water Shield) to be applied to all eaves and valleys.
Amount applied to eaves according to chart below:

Roof Pitch 3:12 or less 3:12-6:12 6:12 or greater

Water Shield 8'-0" 5'-0" 3'-0"

2. Use a rubber membrane roof on all roofs with a pitch of 3:12 or less.

3. Unconditioned attic spaces must have ventillation openings covered with hardware cloth or mesh. One (1) square foot
of venting area for every 150 square feet of crawl space. ;

4. Required access to attic spaces is 22" x 30" with headroomabove the opening of at least 30" and must  be locatedin a
hallway or other readily accessible location {R-807)

5. Provide required flashing to meet or exceed common building practice where required and at roof changes,
projections, valleys, etc.

CLIMATIC & GEOGRAPHICAL DESIGN CRITERIA:

- Table R301.2(1) -

Ground Snow | Wind Speed Seismic Design Subject to Damage From

Load {mph) Category

Weathering Frost Depth Termite Decay

Winter Design
Temp.

Ice Sheild Underlayment
Req'd

Flood Hazards

40 115 B Severe 42"

Moderate to Heavy | Slight to Moderate

+5F

Yes

No

STRUCTURAL LOADING DESIGN CRITERIA:

- all loads in pounds per square foot -

Location Live Dead Limit
1st Floor 40 15 L/360
2nd Floor (sleeping) 30 10 L/360
2nd Floor {non-sleeping) 40 10 1/360
Attic (no storage) 10 5 /240
Attic (light storage) 20 10 L/240
Roof (with finished clg.)* 40 20 L/240
Roof (no finished clg.)* 30 15 L/180
Decks 40 10 L/360

*Roof live loads based on 40 psf ground snow load w/ reduction factors per ASCE 7 for sloped roofs.

Note: Assumed safe soil bearing capacity is 2,000 psf at min. frost depth. Values may be increased if site specific soil
classification or load bearing test data is available.

Handrails:

1. Handrails are required on each side of stairways. Stairways less than 44" wide serving one dwelling unit may have on
handrail (if not open on both sides)

2. Handrails and extensions shall be 34" to 38" above nosing of treads and be continuous.

3. The handgrip portion of all handrails shall be not less than 1-1/4" nor more than 2" in cross-sectional dimension.
Handrails projecting from wall shall have at least 1-1/2" between the wall and the handrail. Ends of the handrails shall
be returned or shall have rounded termination or bends.

Guardrails:

1. Onlandings shall have a height of 36" off finish floor.

On open stairways shall have a height of 34" to 38" above nosing of treads and be continuous

3. Openings between railings shall be less than 4". The triangular openings formed by the riser, tread and bottom element
of a guardrail at a stair shall be less than 6".

4. Porches, balconies and raised floors greater than 30" above the finish floor or grade shall have a half wall or guardrail of
36" height.

N

1. Stairwells to be a minimum of 36" in width and have a consistent head height to finished ceiling of 6'-8" from the tread
nosing.

2. Closed risers with 1" nosing unless noted otherwise maximum height of 7-3/4".

3. Alanding is not required at top of interior stairs provided a door does not swing over stair.

ELECTRICAL:

Kitchens and dining areas of dwelling units receptacle outlet shall be installed at each counter space wider than 12".
Receptacles shall be installed so that no point along the wall line is more than 24" measured horizontally from a receptacle
outlet in that space. Island and peninsular countertops 12" to 24" long (or greater) shall have at least one receptacle.
Counter top spaces seperated by range tops, refrigerators or sinks shall be considered as seperate counter top spaces.

Bathroom receptacle outlets shall be supplied by a minimum of one 20-ampere branch circuit. Such circuits shall have no
other outlets. This circuit may serve more than one bathroom. NEC Art. 210-52(d).

1. Electrical layout should meet or exceed local and national codes and shall be inspected during construction.

2. A permanent "Energy Standards Certificate" shall be posted on or in the electrical distribution panel. The certificate
shall list the required R-Values of insulation installed and the type and efficiency of heating, cooling and service water
heating equipment.

GLAZING:

The following locations should be of safety glazing material in accordance with section 2406.4 {see exceptions)

a. Doors and enclosures for hot tubs, whirl pools, saunas, steam rooms, bathtubs and showers and in any portion of a
building wall enclosing these compartments where the bottom exposed edge of the glazing is less than 60 inches above
a standing surface and drain inlet.

b. Fixed or operable panels adjacent to a door where the nearest exposed edge of the glazing is within a 24" arc, of either
vertical edge of the door in a closed position. And where the bottom exposed edge of the glazing is less than 60 inches
above the walking surface.

SMOKE ALARMS:

R314.3 Location. Smoke alarms shall be installed in the following locations: 1.In each sleeping room. 2. Outside
each separate sleeping area in the immediate vicinity of the bedrooms. 3. On each additional story of the
dwelling, including basements and habitable attics and not including crawl spaces and uninhabitable attics [...]
4.Smoke alarms shall be installed not less than 3 feet (914 mm) horizontally from the door or opening of a
bathroom that contains a bathtub or shower...

F915.2.3.1.1.1 A carbon monoxide alarm shall be provided on each story containing a sleeping area, within 15 feet
of the sleeping area [...and] a carbon monoxide alarm shall be provided on each story that contains a carbon
monoxide source.

SPRINKLER SYSTEM:
If required for this project contractor is to provide complete submittal for system as required by the Victor, NY
Building Department and Victor, NY Fire Protection District. Scope of work is submitted under a seperate permit.

MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING:

NR404.1 Lighting equipment. Not less than 75 percent of the lamps in permanently installed lighting fixtures shall
be high-efficacy lamps or not less than 75 % of the permanently installed lighting fixtures shall contain only high-
efficacy lamps. Exception: Low-voltage lighting.

NR404.1.1 Lighting equipment. Fuel gas lighting systems shall not have continuously burning pilot lights.
NR402.2.4 Access hatches and doors. Access doors from conditioned spaces to unconditioned spaces such as
attics and crawl spaces shall be weatherstripped and insulated to a level equivalent to the insulation on the
surrounding surfaces. Access shall be provided to all equipment that prevents damaging or compressing the
insulation. A wood-framed or equivalent baffle or retainer is required to be provided when loose-fill insulation is
installed, the purpose of which is to prevent the loose-fill insulation from spilling into the living space when the
attic access is opened, and to provide a permanent means of maintaining the installed R-value of the loose-fill
insulation.

NR403.1.1 Programmable thermostat. The thermostat controlling the primary heating or cooling system of the
dwelling unit shall be capable of controlling the heating and cooling system on a daily schedule to maintain
different temperature set points at different times of the day. This thermostat shall include the capability to set
back or temporarily operate the system to maintain zone temperatures down to 55°F (13°C) or up to 85°F {29°C).
The thermostat shall initially be programmed by the manufacturer with a heating temperature set point no higher
than 70°F (21°C) and a cooling temperature set point no lower than 78°F (26°C).

NR403.3.2 Sealing (Mandatory). Ducts, air handlers and filter boxes shall be sealed.

NR403.5.1 Heated water circulation and temperature maintenance systems (Mandatory). Heated water
circulation systems shall be in accordance with Section R403.5.1.1. Heat trace temperature maintenance systems
shall be in accordance with Section R403.5.1.2, Automatic controls, temperature sensors and pumps shall be
accessible. Manual controls shall be readily accessible.

DECK FRAMING:

R317.1.2 Ground contact. All wood in contact with the ground, embedded in concrete in direct contact with the
ground or embedded in concrete exposed to the weather that supports permanent structures intended for human
occupancy shall be approved pressure- preservative-treated wood suitable for ground contact use, except that
untreated wood used entirely below groundwater level or continuously submerged in fresh water shall not be
required to be pressure-preservative treated.

ATTIC ACCESS:

R807.1 Attic access. Buildings with combustible ceiling or roof construction shall have an attic access opening to
attic areas that have a vertical height of 30 inches or greater over an area of not less than 30 square feet....The
rough-framed opening shall be not less than 22 inches by 30 inches and shall be located in a hallway or other
readily accessible location. Where located in a wall, the opening shall be not less than 22 inches wide by 30 inches
high. Where the access is located in a ceiling, minimum unobstructed headroom in the attic space shall be 30
inches at some point above the access measured vertically from the bottom of ceiling framing members

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

Construction shall conform to the residential code of New York State.

Comply with all local, state and federal codes and regulations.

General Contractor is responsible for all materials, construction methods and craftmanship.

General Contractor to verify all existing conditions, requirements, notes and dimensions prior to start of construction.

Notify the Architect if conditions vary from those shown on the documents.

5. General Contractor to provide adequate support of existing foundations walls, load bearing walls and partions during
demolition and construction (if applicable to project).

6. All pre-engineered roof & fioor systems and their blocking/bracing to be certified by the manufacturer.

7. Contractor is responsible for coordinating work with other trades wherever they overlap.

8. When materials and/or finishes are found to be absent, or when existing construction is removed, disturbed, damaged,
replaced or renovated in any way, contractor shall provide patching, paintingand materials of same type and quality as
to match adjacent existing surfaces unless otherwise noted.

9. Provide all blocking, furring and shimming as necessary for installation and completion of the work.

10. All new work shall be plumb, level and square. Scribe and make fit all new work to existing (if applicable to project).

11. All details are subject to change due to existing field conditions. Contractor must notify owner and architect of same.

12. Coordinate interior doors/hardware, wood trim and finishes, and exterior finish materials (siding, roofing, etc.) to
match existing (if applicable to project). Final selections by owner and General Contractor, unless otherwise specified.

13. All exterior below-grade walls to recieve one (1) coat foundation coat and two {2) coats of tar, unless otherwise
specified.

14. Coordinate the installation of continuous aluminum gutters and downspouts to match existing (if applicable to project).
Downspouts are to be located in field and approved by owner. All downspouts are to run to precast concrete
splashblocks, or to underground conductors per local code.

15. Design and coordination of all sitework, including finish grading and hydroseeding, General Contractor.

16. Design and coordination of electric, plumbing and HVAC system installation by General Contractor. Verify capacity and
location of existing utilities/services prior to construction (if applicable to project).

17. All areas of habitable space will be provided with openings for emergency egress of 5 square feet at first floor and 5.7
square feet at second floor. All sills to be within 44" of finish floor.

18. Beams to foundation pockets shall have 1/2" clearance from masonry - (1/2" airspace three (3) sides w/ steei shims and
solid CMU cores at bearing).

18. These documents do not purport to show all means and methods required for a complete installation. The intent is to

indicate the general scope for the project, in terms of the architectural design concept, the location/dimensions of the

construction and major architectural elements of construction.

RwnNeE

DEMOLITION NOTES (if applicable):

1. Itis the General Contractor's responsibility to familiarize themselves with all details involved in the selective
demolition. Specific instructions on each item will not be given.

2. All plumbing, electrical and HVAC fixtures, doors, trim and any other items which the owner indicates they want to save
shall be removed by the contractor, stored and maintained in good condition per the owner's directions for future
reuse. The owner shall provide the contractor with the list of all such items.

3. The General Contractor is to remove all existing walls, doors and finishes not shown to remain. Infill wall openings as
required and patch surfaces to match adjacent existing conditions.

4. The General Contractor is to remove all existing lighting, wiring and devices as required to complete work. Remove all
abandoned conduit and wire. Terminate at nearest active panel.

5. The General Contractor is to remove all existing water, sewer, storm and vent piping as required to complete work.
Remove all abandoned piping. Cap at nearest active main or riser.

6. The General Contractor is to remove all existing ductwork, piping and related HVAC systems as required to complete
work. Cap all ductwork and piping at nearest active main riser. Coordinate removal of all associate power and
plumbing services with other trades.

7. Onitems 4,5 and 6 General Contractor may be required to go beyond the contract area to reach the first shutoff valve,
main or electrical panel. When this happens, the contractor shall remove and repair existing finish surfaces as required.

8. All existing floor, wall and ceiling finishes in areas to be renovated shall be removed down to subfloor/rough framing as
required. Prepare existing surfaces to recieve new finish materials.

9. The General Contractor shall be responsible for the salvage for existing materials as required for patching existing areas
to remain. Wherever removals occur, disturbed surfaces should be patched to match adjacent existing conditions.

10. The General Contractor shall coordinate the demolition work with the owner's use of the premises. All work to be
scheduled and coordinated with owner.

11. The General Contractor shall provide fireproof and dustproof partitions around the construction area during all
demolition and construction work.

12. The General Contractor shall maintain safe access to all designated exits for the building occupants during construction.

13. Storage for contractor's equipment and debris must be kept inside the contract area.

14. Dumpsters for construction debris are to be provided by contractor. All debris to be hauled off site upon removal by
contractor.

15. If materials are suspected to contain asbestos, the General Contractor is to immediately inform the owner and
architect. All existing materials known to contain asbestos that are to be removed should be done so in accordance
with established A.H.E.R.A. regulations.

GENERAL FOUNDATIONS:

1. All concrete to be minimum 3,000 psi (unless otherwise noted)

2. Bottom of footer to be minimum frost depth below finished grade and rest on undisturbed soil.

3. Top of wall to extend minimum of 8" above finished grade.

4. A perimeter perforated pipe shall be placed along the outside of the footer below the finished slab height. Pipe to be

laid in well draining gravel on all ssides and discharge by gravity.

5. Damproofing of a bituminous-based coating or another approved damproofing material is to be applied to the outside
of block face from the top of footer to finish grade.

6. Unconditioned crawl spaces must have ventilation openings covered with hardware cloth or mesh. One (1) square foot
of venting area for every 150 square feet of crawl space. (at least 1 vent opening must be withinthree (3) feet of each
corner).

7. Required access to crawl spaces is 18" x 24" when in the floor and 16" x 24" when access is through the perimeter wall.

Control joints to be provided for all concrete slabs over 400 square feet.

9. Itisrecommended that radon mitigation piping be placed under slab to an elbow above the slab for future connection
if necessary.

10. 2xsill plates to be of pressure treated material.

11. Porches, carport slabs and steps exposed to weather and garage slabs shall be minimum 3,500 psi (28 days compressive
strength) concrete w/ 6x6 welded wire mesh.

12. Provide deep score control joints at midpoints of all garage slabs (both directions) and provide 1/2" expansion joints
between all concrete slabs and abutting concrete walls occuring in exterior or un-conditioned interior areas.

0

GENERAL BUILDING:

1. Use one (1) layer 5/8" type 'X' gyp. brd. @ garage walls and ceilings. All joints to be taped, sealed and paint finish.
Install per 1997 UBC requirments.

2. Provide built up platform to be minimum 18" above slab of finished floor to allow for placement of hot water (LPG) &
forced air unit (LPG).

3. Electric and plumbing layout shall meet or exceed local and national codes and shall be inspected during construction
per county building department.

4. Provide rust-inhibitive paint to steel columns except for corrosion resistant or treated steel per R-407 of the Residential
Code.

5. Carbon Monoxide detectors (battery operated or direct wired) shall be installed in the immediate vicintiy of bedroom(s)
on the lowest floor of the dwelling unit.

6. Fireblocking shall be installed per sections R-314.8, R-602 & R-1001.16 of the Residential Code - Fireblocking shall be
provided in concealed wall and stair spaces at the floor and ceiling (also 1/2" gyp. brd. on underside of stairs in enclosed
accessible spaces). Horizontal furred spaces at intervals no exceeding 10'-0" feet, concealed joist spaces at beams and
bearing walls.

7. All gas appliances to be directly vented to roof or exterior termination addressingall requirements per MFR.
specifications.

8. Provide gas sensor/alarm at all appliances and lowest point of floor area, and provide at sub-floor, wire to audible
alarm system.

9. Smoke detectors to be supplied/placed at all corridors, garage and bedrooms. They should be hardwired to residence
and be supported by battery back up, wire to audible alarm system.

10. All dimensions on plans to override actual scale, General Contractor to contact Architect prior to any changes or
deviations from the plan.

11. Any doors that have glazing are required to be tempered glass.

12. Any windows or glazing with in 24" from end of door swing to be tempered.

13. All egress windows may exceed the following dimensions: Clear openable area of 5.7 square feet. Clear width of 20"
minimum and and clear height of 24" minimum. Not to exceed 44" above finihsed floor.

14. General Contractor will be responsible for all means, methods, techniques, sequence and safety issues to the
construction contract.

15. This set of plans has been designed and shall be built to comply w/ the IRC (International Residential Code) and meets
or exceeds the energy conservation construction code.

ARCHITECTURE STUDIO

architecture + planning + interiors
p: 440.590.2817 -- e: pete@methodarch.com

PETE HEINTZELMAN, AIA, LEED G.A.

METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO HEREBY
RESERVES ITS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT
AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE
PLANS, IDEAS AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS,
IDEAS AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE
REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR ASSIGNED TO
ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST
OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM
METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO.

REVISIONS:

SIGN & SEAL:

507 ALLENS CREEK - ROCHESTER, NY 14618

GENERAL NOTES
RICOTTA RESIDENCE

<
—
'——
o
Q
[a'es
>

.o j

o

2 <

= o3

< & =

(o'

a o 2

DATE: 02.19.19

DRAWN BY: PH

SHEET




1 SITE PLAN
1|| - 201-0"
LOT COVERAGE
LOT SIZE 46,177 S.F.
EXISTING BUILDING 3,079 S.F.
EXISTING GARAGE 743 S.F.
EXISTING PORCH 283 S'F.
PROPOSED ADDITION 503 S.F.
TOTAL COVERAGE 10% 4,608 S F.

VICINITY MAP

—— PROJECT LOCATION

EXISTING HOUSE
——— PROPOSED ADDITION

architecture + planning + interiors
p: 440.590.2817 -- e: pete@methodarch.com

PETE HEINTZELMAN, AlA, LEED G.A.

METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO HEREBY
RESERVES 1TS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT
AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE
PLANS, IDEAS AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS,
IDEAS AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE
REPRODUCED, CHANGED: OR ASSIGNED TO
ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST
OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM
METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO.

REVISIONS:

SIGN & SEAL:

507 ALLENS CREEK - ROCHESTER, NY 14618

A RESIDENCE

=
<
e
(o
Ll
=
Vo)  —
@
o
<C
e
|....
O
O
o
>
L"J' -
= >
= o
< o =
& e |2
DATE: 02.19.19 |
DRAWN BY: PH
SHEET:

A-0.2




TYPICAL DEMOLITION WALL LEGEND:

- EXISTING WALLS / STRUCTURE TO REMAIN

M~

I \\

I N

I \\

H
_____ H }_._..._—.-. - EXISTING WALLS / STRUCTURE TO BE REMOVED
_____ - O

DEMOLITION LEGEND:

- Remove existing bearing wall and prepare for new construction

- Remove existing partition wall and prepare for new construction

architecture + planning + interiors

ONORG)

@ ® @ 3 ® )

= S =l = = - Remove existing door and frame and prepare for new construction

p: 440.590.2817 - e: pete@methodarch.com

PETE HEINTZELMAN, AIA, LEED G.A.

s,
N

- Remove existing window and frame and prepere for new construction

METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO HEREBY

RESERVES ITS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT

construction AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE

- Remove existing plumbing fixtures PLANS, IDEAS AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS,
IDEAS AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE

REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR ASSIGNED TO

ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST

OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM

- Remove existing masonry fireplace METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO.

- Remove existing structural member and prepare for new

(~

SRCEC)

- Remove existing CMU foundation wall

®

@) @)

P P

______M_______m__l[_______:
I
o ||
™= I
Il I
Il I )
L _| _, . S
o T T >
o
I ; SIGN & SEAL:
' @ ® O 6 ® ® 6

MAIN LEVEL DEMO PLAN

1/8" =1'-0"

507 ALLENS CREEK - ROCHESTER, NY 14618

L
@)
§ . Z Q
‘‘‘‘‘ <C —
I | 2 =
............................. S | - =] —
= “TI | LL
1 ! | O O
I ! O
L I 1L >
Ca— [ S H """""""""
|
I il
<
I__
,,,,,,,,,,,,, - ‘.....
@)
AAAAA O
o
b ) S
. N o G} -
Lo L1Ld L1 L L = L
@
a Q 2
DATE: 02.19.19
DRAWN BY: Author
UPPER LEVEL DEMO PLAN 1 FOUNDATION DEMO PLAN '
3 Teoro 1/8" = 10" SHEET:

A-0.3




Q
]
2 2 v
I._ S
A-3.0 a2
r O £
— o)
> £ &
o+ £
L ap
= < . 8
I <ol o3
S . 60 S ®) [en o g
x 2 He
; : <E (o} — 3
o T T [ | T 52" 0" I, g o
I B ? iy JER
5 1 f f INFILL EXISTING BAY WINDOW Tl =~
| 1 , : FOUNDATION w/ CMU BLOCK TO - — = = = = = = = = = = = — — — — — — — — — Iy 3 QSS
| MATCH EXISTING. #5 BARS @ 48" il I T % T 7 7 | | e
i ; : : : N e . / . / o NN N A (&) zZ e
‘ % : ’ 0.C. VERT. & REINFORCING MESH N | 1 —— » ~ : . NN N S % bl B TIA
: 3 : @ 16" 0.C. HORIZ. | -r—- - - - - - - — — — — — — — — — — 7 ‘ ©l To
: ; [ . - <t
§ H ; i d | » g i ..
| INFILL FOOTER TO MATCH | S | 10'- 0 3/8" 10'- 0 3/8" | [ _— (6) COURSE 12" CMU BLOCK a2 a
| | EXISTINSA%RLLIII;I ? AETP(E):Z F(12E) r\?; [ = | b | | J/ FOUNDATION WALL w/ #5 BARS
: - . i . . e . . = < "
S ! le ! $ Q ///7 @ 60" O.C. VERT. & REINFORCING METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO HEREBY
3 S PIN- NEW FOUNDATION TO pa ~ 1] 2 | \\ | MESH @ 16" O.C. HORIZ. RESERVES ITS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT
P § ‘ ; N % | s g AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE
& T e e EXISTING \'I'V/ 18" LONG #5 BARS 4 | | < ! 3.5" 0.D. ADJ. STL. COL. o/ | — 20"x12" CONT. CONC. FOOTER w/ PLANS, IDEAS AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS,
N : @ 16" 0.C. (SOLID GROUT) - : e l ~ 36"x36"x12" THK. CONC. PAD w/ / (2) #5 BARS CONT. IDEAS AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE
1 Y . ; : REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR ASSIGNED TO
| ( ' L @ (3) # 5 BARS EACH WAY [ y - BEAM PKT., TYP. ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST
L o l N i OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM
‘ L DROP NEW STEEL COLUMNS ; ) SO IO E— W8x18 STL. ABOVE N METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO.
| n ONTO EXISTING STEEL BEAM EXISTING CRAWL SPACE OPENING M Y i e e el
(1/4" WELD AROUND BASE ; TO REMAIN N = \CAVAY, svaN y _
PLATE), TYP. ALONG THIS LINE L N | |
,,,,, , ‘ _ =
...... i i H i
NN
[ B I | o I |
O\ f : o EXISTING FOUNDATION WALL, TYP. = | | 4" MmN, S,WOOOpsi CONC. SLAB w/ < A0
. | : BUILDER TO PROVIDE MIN. 30" WIDE = 6x6, 10/10 WWM o/ ] ‘| —
................................ 4 ) | i ACCESS POINT TO NEW CRAWLSPACE = 6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER o/ | |
4 VERIFY LOCATION IN FIELD MIN. 4" CRSHED STONE
e c— | o | \/ |
’ . DROP NEW STEEL COLUMNS 12l
e ONTO FUNDATION WALL \X
} § | (DRILL & EPOXY INTO CONCRETE), | |
’ TYP. ALONG THIS LINE | |
»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» w e ) INFILL EXISTING CRAWL SPACE
............... - OPENINGS W/ CMU BLOCK TO
MATCH EXISTING. #5 BARS @ 48" T
"""""""""""""" 0.C. VERT. & REINFORCING MESH ]
L @ 16" 0.C. HORIZ. {SOLID GROUT) : a
e CHORRTERREEREOTI N ) e R TR R R R IR B TEEEET R R 4
X ] o PIN NEW FOUNDATION TO S
P EXISTING w/ 18" LONG #5 BARS g
N .k @ 16" 0.C. (SOLID GROUT) i
hd ? SIGN & SEAL:
I H |
T T T e e T e e T e
n ,
i
i ;
i §
i % — EXISTING CRAWL SPACE OPENING
L i : o TO REMAIN
; i
1 I | R § B
L e

507 ALLENS CREEK - ROCHESTER, NY 14618

FOUNDATION PLAN

1/4u - lv_on

FOUNDATION PLAN
RICOTTA RESIDENCE

FOUNDATION & SLAB NOTES (SUPERIOR WALL):

1. EINAL FOOTING DEPTHS & CONFIGURATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PER SUB-SURFACE CONDITIONS. ALL FOOTINGS TO REST ON
UNDISTURBED SOIL AND MAINTAIN FROST DEPTHS PER CLIMATIC AND GEOGRAPHIC DESIGN CRITERIA TABLE ON A-0.2. A PRESUMPTIVE

SOIL BEARING CAPACITY OF 2000 PSE HAS BEEN ASSUMED IN LIEU OF A COMPLETE GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION. ﬁ
2. ALL CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALLS, FOOTERS, PADS, SLABS, ETC. ARE TO BE MIN. 3000 psi, U.N.O. =
3. PROVIDE PERIMETER FOUNDATION DRAIN PIPE PITCHED @ 1/8":12" TO DAYLIGHT OR A PREPARED 1'-0" DEEP, 2'-0" DIAMETER GRAVEL BED 8
OR SUMP PUMP AS REQUIRED BY OWNER. DRAINPIPE TO BE 4" PERFORATED PIPE W/ HOLES ORIENTED DOWNWARD. =
4. CONTROL JOINTS TO BE PROVIDED FOR ALL CONCRETE SLABS OVER 900 S.F. -
5. ITIS RECOMMENDED THAT RADON MITIGATION PIPING BE PLACED UNDER SLAB TO AN ELBOW ABOVE SLAB. PROVIDE PVC VENT PIPE TO .. -
EXTERIOR. VERIFY INSTALLATION W/ OWNER. o i
6. ALLSUBBASE TO BE COMPACTED IN 6" LIFTS, S X
7. PROVIDE CLOSED CELL FOAM SILL SEALER & 2x PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE FLUSH TO EXTERIOR EDGE OF ALL FOUNDATION WALLS. = o3
SECURE w/ ANCHOR BOLTS PER PLAN. < o =
8, PROVIDE (2) PRESSURE TREATED 2X4 @ PERIMETER OF WINDOW & DOOR ROUGH OPENINGS IN FOUNDATION WALLS. [ o @)
9.  PROVIDE (1) PRESSURE TREATED 2x ON TOP OF STEEL BEAMS. = = o
10. FINAL SPECIFICATIONS, DIMENSIONS, DEPTHS, CONFIGURATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS OF PRE-MANUFACTURED FOUNDATION WALLS TO
BE APPROVED BY CONTRACTOR/OWNER. METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR APPROVAL OF MANUFACTURERS' DATE: 02.19.19
SHOP DRAWINGS. .
11. DO NOT BACKFILL FOUNDATION WALLS UNTIL FIRST FLOOR FRAMING IS IN PLACE DRAWN BY: PH |
12.  ALL BACKFILL TO BE COMPACTED IN MAX. 8" LIFTS TO 95% COMPACTION ’
13. IN LIEU OF A GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL BRING ANY CONCERNS ABOUT THE ACTUAL SOIL CONDITIONS TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE OWNER. iT IS RECOMMENDED THAT A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER REVIEW ALL SUCH CONCERNS SHEET




INFILL FLOOR w/ 2x10 FLOOR JOISTS @ 16" O.C. TN

o =

ARCHITECTURE STUDIO

architecture + planning + interiors

p: 440.590.2817 -- e: pete@methodarch.com

PETE HEINTZELMAN, AIA, LEED G.A.

METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO HEREBY
RESERVES {TS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT
AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE
PLANS, IDEAS AND DESIGNS, THESE PLANS,
IDEAS AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE
REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR ASSIGNED TO
ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST
OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM
METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO.

2x BEARING WALL ABOVE

~
0
W8x18 STEEL BM. BELOW
"
"
L
"1
L]
%) ]
- "
=° .
T 2
[an] @ -‘
5 3
Zz1'-71/4"

xI
v
o
=
iL
-
2
=
S~
—
()]
)

REVISIONS:

SIGN & SEAL:

EXISTING STEEL BEAM BELOW

L

EXISTING STEEL BEAM BELOW— -
|

2x BEARING WALL ABOVE
! h

EXISTING STEEL BEAM BELOW;:~

2x BEARING WALL ABOVE

NEW 2x12 FLOOR JOISTS
UNDER BEARING WALL

(2) 9-1/4" LVL UNDER STAIR POST LOADS

EXISTING STEEL BEAM BELOW

EXISTING STEEL éEAM BELOW

BUILDER TO CONFIRM POST TO
BEAM FOR MAIN LEVEL STAIR

HEADER

EXISTING STEEL BEAM BELOW
NEW (2) 9-1/4" LVL BEAM UNDER POST ABOVE

2x BEARING WALL ABOVE

A-3.0

REFER TO DETAIL FOR FLOOR FRAMING AT THIS AREA

MAIN LEVEL FRAMING PLAN

1/4" - 1;_0!!

FRAMING NOTES:

1. FINAL SIZING AND ENGINEERING OF FLOOR SYSTEM BY CERTIFIED MANUFACTURER
2. INSTALL BLOCKING AND BRIDGING PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS
3. BEARING CONDITIONS AND CONNECTIONS PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS

4. PROVIDE THRU-PENETRATIONS IN JOISTS, BEAMS & HEADERS PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS

5. INSTALL END-GRAIN BLOCKING AT ALL TEIMBER POST LOCATIONS

DECK NOTES:

1. LIVE LOAD 40 PSF

2. RAILINGS TO SUPPORT 200 # LATERAL POINT LOAD .

3. FLASH LEDGER AT HOUSE CONNECTION.

4. THRU-BOLT LEDGER CONNECTION TO RIM JOIST.

5. PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING IN WALL @ LEDGER CONNECTION

'SIMPSON' LUS210, TYP.

2x10 LEDGER FASTENED TO EXISTING 2x STUDS w/
(2) 4" 'SIMPSON' SDS TIMBER SCREWS @ 16" O.C.

'SIMPSON' HUCQ410-SDS (INSTALL ADDITIONAL
LEDGER BOARD MIN. 24" LONG}

(2) 2x10 LEDGER FASTENED TO EXISTING RIM BOARD

w/ (2) 3" 'SIMPSON' SDS TIMBER SCREWS @ 12" O.C.

507 ALLENS CREEK - ROCHESTER, NY 14618

MAIN LEVEL FRAMING PLAN
RICOTTA RESIDENCE

<
o
‘__
o)
o
o
S
.e j
O
= 2
= o
< & =
o
) o 2
DATE 02.19.19 |
DRAWN BY PH
SHEET




CMT2850

CMT2850

5! - 8"

JWNZOZO

MASTER BED

|

AWNZOZL AWNZ(LO

8! - Oll

M. BATH

8-51/2"

14'-11"

|

2670 PKT.

2670 PKT

MAIN LEVEL PLAN

ARCHITECTURE STUDIO

architecture + planning + interiors

p: 440.590.2817 - e: pete@methodarch.com

PETE HEINTZELMAN, AlA, LEED G.A.

METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO HEREBY
RESERVES iTS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT
AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE
PLANS, IDEAS AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS,
IDEAS AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE
REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR ASSIGNED TO
ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST
OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM
METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO.

19) = Oll

REVISIONS:

SIGN & SEAL:

'SIMPSON' RPBZ & CPS POST BASE &
'SIMPSON' LCE4 POST CAP

NEW (2) 2x12 BEAM, ABV.

1/4!! : 11__0!!
NOTES:
1

2

3.

4

00~ Oy

GLAZING LEGEND:

- INDICATES AN EGRESS WINDOW
- INDICATES A TEMPERED WINDOW

ENERGY CONSERVATION STATEMENT:

. ALL EXTERIOR FRAMED WALLS TO BE 2x6 @ 16" 0.C. (U.N.O. - UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

. ALLINTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x4 @ 16" O.C. (U.N.O.)

ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO BE (2) 2x8 INSULATED (U.N.O.)

. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FROM OUTSIDE EDGE OF SHEATHING, INTERIOR FACE OF 2x STUDS OR CENTERLINE OF
STRUCTURAL MEMEBER

. DOUBLE TRIMMERS AT ALL 4'-0" OPENINGS AND LARGER

. ALL DOORS TO BE LOCATED IN CENTER OF OPENING OR MIN. 4" FROM ADJACENT WALL (U.N.O.)

. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE TAKEN FROM 0'-0" DATUM OF MAIN LEVEL SUB-FLOOR {U.N.O.)

. INDICATES (3) STUD POST, GLUED & NAILED {U.N.O.) .

The proposed building has been designed to meet or exceed 2015 IECC requirements and comply with section
R405.3 of the residential energy code. Spray foam insulation will be utilized to seal the building envelope,
including but not limited to walls, roof, rim joist, above garage floors and all perforations into unconditioned
space. Breaks and joints in the air barrier will be sealed with foam or caulk. A Honeywell Y1850 ventilation

control system will be utilized to provide the required air exchange.

TRIM EXISTING 2x12 BEAM
FOR NEW ENTRY ROOF LINE

I:
@]
[=]
[55]
@
=1
i

1

16' - 4" 13| - 4“ 23! - 4" 22| - OII
3! - 9" 4| = 5" 3| - 2" 3| - 6" 3| " 6" 3l - 2|| 5| - 6 1/2" 10! = 3 1/2" '7| " 6" 3| - 8" 6l - O" b 61 - Oll
CMT3060 CUSTOM ARCH TOP 9073 3-PANEL SLIDER CMT2034 CMT2034 CMT2034
mmwwwmﬁﬁﬁ:[r“Ps—-—————mP*‘“—%—:—?iq! % K 1 T i _§|-»~~~~~" ' || et | T
§ ! R - (2) 11-7/8 LVL HDR. (2) 11-7/8 LVL HDR— || i
| ! ¥ > eF ! ° H o Il pw AT )
! i 2 3 o« o 2 i L
| [} ©0 ! = o  I——— | | —
| T IE = of ¢ P
& g K] ! CMT2450
: S O | S } .
| '
| s I g |
| L R e & I
t o B [ |
| b (o) L = i
| 2 ' : g
. | g o fo.
< i HPI30735 HPI30735 HPI3073S
CLG. | 4 i
! —1 i =)
' - (2) 2x10 HDR. CONT -
| g R g -
4 | 2 S
I - =
! [ . = o . =
8 l & A -1, = = <
I < . ‘E : i g o
3 ] N : = ~
LIVING > s DINING N LR
0 [o) —
T g i N an S E
b = = =
ed L H o ===
| EXISTING FIREPLACE Al - = |  35v0.D.AD).
i TO REMAIN - a STEEL BEAM, ABV. - / STEEL COL.
) ! e s s e — T T e
" L] e e — - S U . _
o SITTING -+ - (1)
| = =)
5-31/2" 13 101/2" | 3 EXCERCISE ROOM g \as0/
- s R g %\l
—Q - 8 ?[ _I
= 3.5" 0.D. ADJ. STEEL COL., KITCHEN o
< TYP. 9 PLACES FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS
o 14"x24" DECORATIVE COL.
——————————————————— w/ TRIM, TYP.
FRZ REF
—————————————————————— 3070 OPENING
““““““““““““““““““ VALY
= (2) 2x10 HDR. o %
2 2 2x BEARING WALL w/ SOLID BLK'G . EH o (2) 11-7/8 LVL, ABV. N
& = 0 IN FLOOR SYSTEM BELOW, TYP. CI o :
)} ER P ADN. <A Ll Z ~ ! 3 [n
e J ) ® EXISITNG WALL TO REMAIN, TYP. S o Il =
jot’ o N & PN |
' ¥ o.
=3 < PROPOSED WALL, TYP. I e
3 S sl —T
[ :q ————————————————————————— -
s, 5070 DBL. PKT. S
[an}
2x6 FRAMED WALL FOR °§
_______________________ POCKET DOORS, TYP.
M. CLOSET FALSE BOX BEAM ABOVE, TYP =
—_—— T OFFICE °
LINE OF FLOOR ABOVE K
S
& 20 MIN. SELF CLOSER
i
o FOYER 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BRD.
™ uP .
9 LAUNDRY
1
16'-11/2" 6-8" oA T |
<— BUILDER TO VERIFY STAIR _—T] :r"_
HEADER POST IN WALL g
2 { E 2+ CAR GARAGE
o i
( ] owmaezs CMT2626
CMT2026 CMT2026 [ B I — S/SOT[\;/EENTTRS\SG BRD.
(2) 11-7/8 LVL HDR. ALIGN WALLS CMT2450 CMT2450 CMT2450 /\ °©
i 4 S
g 1'-61/2" A-3.0 NEW 12"x12" SQ. DECORATIVE COL., TYP.
o~ -
£ / . EXISTING POST TO REMAIN, TYP.
o o
Eiiih Ex =t e
X % ’ ’ ’ -
NEW (2) 2x6 POST w/ _ 4

507 ALLENS CREEK - ROCHESTER, NY 14618

MAIN LEVEL PLAN
RICOTTA RESIDENCE

<
!-_.
l_..
o
O
o
>-.
.e j
O
= >
= o3
< & =
(n'ed
a o S
DATE: 02.19.19 |
DRAWN BY: PH |
SHEET:

A-1.2




ARCHITECTURE STUDIO

architecture + planning + interiors

p: 440.590.2817 -- e: pete@methodarch.com

PETE HEINTZELMAN, AlA, LEED G.A.

— — /
€ o g
3 3
g E—l METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO HEREBY
s s RESERVES ITS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT
5 5 AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE
0 o0 PLANS, IDEAS AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS,
........ ; s = = IDEAS AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE
i f% i = REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR ASSIGNED TO
i i i o= _i ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST
? rl( OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM
: : METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO.
@ L =
o 2 6]
™ = =
o & A-1.3 %
= 2 R X
00
2 3
e =
= > EXISTING W12x26 (RAISED INTO FLOOR JOISTS)
- w w/ (2) 2x NAILER | l |
m | i
! = i
1 * m f |
A-3.0 5 FIELD WELD 1/4" STIFFENER PLATES @ TRIPLE . '
= M LVL BEARING POINTS & CENTERLINE OF BEAM SIMPSON" HWPS.37 H=11.875
= ON BOTH SIDES | “~—— SPLIT EXISTING F.J.'S
a ] - : = AROUND STEEL BEAM
H H i H 2 z
vl | o 2 2 2 “— 'SIMPSON' WP212-2
- = = “S— 'SIMPSON' LB212AZ, TYP.
= o =
g & &
z ) )
z =
B B .
T " S | S | ﬁ . |.|><_| - , - £
'SIMPSON' HUC410 8 % T = 9
o 2 EW (2) 1-3/4 x 11-7/8 LVL {FLUSH) ||| & g
13 £ = a EPLACES EXISTING ROOF RAFTER 2 = e
s 2 2 & EARING WALL =
e << P ol 9.,;: g
w ALIGN UNDER POST ABOVE p =, £ 5 = =
2 e o N o > S SIGN & SEAL:
.‘.n [ i Ll bed = >
> i ~ ot N £ A N
"""" 2] =z ' S S D S
s % i i E 9 tO ; ; : ) ;
& B z z S AN
RS 2
~ @ T
Y -
2 ® . 'SIMPSON' LUS210
o NEW (2) 2x12 (FLUSH) . ,
o= ' ~ 'SIMPSON' LUS210
e ';'.:-' : — e == -
o~ T—
<o \ T e 'SIMPSON' LUC210-2 = n
S B 11'-10 1/4 E R g
Z s = I EXISTING 2x12F.J'S g
=r S| P TO BE REMOVED .
VERIFY EXISTING HANGERS % I T
’ @ EXISTING JOISTS = o0
'SIMPSON' LUS210 = S
B = <
>..
....................................................... >
] o
LLJ
I.._.
()
T
........ U
O
o
y y o R ¥
! - ! i g ﬂ Z ~
! ; Lt
LLl
L S
4
5 o | |2
........ &
LLI
QO | =
O =
Z |2
P = |5
= )
o Ll
1 UPPER LEVEL FRAMING PLAN - <
1/4" = 1'-0" >LLJ
FRAMING NOTES: Ll O
4
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FROM EXTERIOR FACE OF RIM BOARD OR CENTERLINE OF STRUCTURAL MEMBER EXISTING 2XTXFRAMED WALL w/ @)
2. FINAL SIZING AND ENGINEERING OF FLOOR SYSTEM BY CERTIFIED MANUFACTURER | / GYP. BOARD ON BOTH SIDES o e
3. INSTALL BLOCKING AND BRIDGING PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS . T . o
4. BEARING CONDITIONS AND CONNECTIONS PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS 3/4" SUB-FLOOR , EXISTING 3/4" SUB-FLOOR L
5. PROVIDE THRU-PENETRATIONS IN JOISTS, BEAMS & HEADERS PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS DOUBLE 2x NAILER PLATE — (2) 2% NAILER ON STEEL BEAM Q.
: 'SIMPSON' HANGER PER Foom / T.0. UPPER LEVEL SUB-FLOOR
FRAMING PLAN - - W‘d} )
EXISTING FLOOR SYSTEM e
SPLIT AROUND RAISED }<_E
STEEL BEAM . L 5
T.0. UPPER LEVEL SUB-FLOOR g —_ A H O
. — — = o ] i ___MAIN LEVEL TOP PLATE oo
i / 9' - 0" :
- & = \ FLOOR JOIST w/ 'SIMPSON' = N4
~ HANGER PER PLAN 2 o
MAIN LEVEL TOP PLATE $ \\ — EXISTING W12x26 STEEL BEAM n<: poel %
9'-0 \\— NEW W8x18 STEEL BEAM (o) Q o
.
" ~—— WOOD TRIM BEAM WRAP
| EXISTING W12x26 STEEL BEAM 3/8" DATE: 02.19.19 |
RAISED INTO EXISTING FLOOR /
SYSTEM w/ 1/4" WEB STIFFENERS DRAWN BY: PH
PER FRAMING PLAN
SITTING AREA DINING AREA
EXISTING STEEL BEAM STEEL BEAM CONNECTION
2 1|| — 1[ On 3 1u — 11_‘011




e |

L_._........____.._._._._....____._.______‘

STRG

EXT. LINE OF WALLS BELOW

EXISTING STRUCTURAL POST
TO REMAIN, TYP.

CMT2440 CMT2440

7| - 9"

4068

5'-101/2"

LOFT OVERLOOK

3468 OPENING

|
|
|
|
|
|
|

GUEST BED 1

PROPOSED WALLS, TYP.

EXISTING WALLS TO
REMAIN, TYP.

2! _ 1||

16R. @ 7.5"

MIN. 36" HG. GAURDRAIL
LINE OF LOFT FLOOR

OPEN TO BELOW

2868

\

: BATH 1 O
(@)}
6" WALL
7’ -”ﬂ‘"\
.
GUEST BED 2

o -
g S
S <
I -
<G
N
0
© ~
< <t
'—. 1
g -

o

CMT2630  CMT2630  CMT2630

DN
N
0 e
<t
A
o~
=
3 LANDING

CMT2440

ARCHITECTURE STUDIO

architecture + planning + interiors
p: 440.590.2817 -- e: pete@methodarch.com

PETE HEINTZELMAN, AIA, LEED G.A.

METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO HEREBY
RESERVES ITS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT
AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE
PLANS, IDEAS AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS,
IDEAS AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE
REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR ASSIGNED TO
ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST
OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM
METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO.

REVISIONS:

SIGN & SEAL:

e

UPPER LEVEL PLAN

CMT2446

1/4|| = 1!_011

NOTES:

S W N e

STRUCTURAL MEMEBER

o0 ~N O

GLAZING LEGEND:
- INDICATES AN EGRESS WINDOW

- INDICATES A TEMPERED WINDOW

. DOUBLE TRIMMERS AT ALL 4'-0" OPENINGS AND LARGER

. ALL DOORS TO BE LOCATED IN CENTER OF OPENING OR MIN. 4" FROM ADJACENT WALL (U.N.O.)
. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE TAKEN FROM 0'-0" DATUM OF MAIN LEVEL SUB-FLOOR (U.N.0.)

. INDICATES (3) STUD POST, GLUED & NAILED (U.N.0.) [}

. ALL EXTERIOR FRAMED WALLS TO BE 2x6 @ 16" O.C. {U.N.O. - UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

. ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x4 @ 16" 0.C. (U.N.O.}

. ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO BE (2) 2x8 INSULATED (U.N.O.)

. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FROM OUTSIDE EDGE OF SHEATHING, INTERIOR FACE OF 2x STUDS OR CENTERLINE OF

o0
odq
(o]
<t
i
>-
=
=
Lid
}__
)
Ll
T
o
(@]
o
»
Ll
L
o
O
w |2
Z | O =
< | = |3
wl [ 2
Q D
4 S—
LLl :./l.l)
>
Ll o
- <
x|
Ll
(ol O
Q. )
- >
<
b
I._.
@)
O
o
.. -
el
2 S
z . |2
P
a o 2
DATE: 02.19.19 |
DRAWN BY: PH |
SHEET:

A-1.4




architecture + planning + interiors

p: 440.590.2817 - e: pete@methodarch.com

PETE HEINTZELMAN, AIA, LEED G.A.

SR}
= s
s 2
] g = METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO HEREBY
8 (e RESERVES ITS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT
:I‘ - AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE
(@) T 12" O.H. PLANS, IDEAS AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS,
= O IDEAS AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE
N in - REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR ASSIGNED TO
)' ’ ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST
/ o OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM
i } . METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO.
e e e e e et e ggmsamimm ey e s e e ) “:J::‘ A_S”
EnE T = !
,,,,,,,,,,, ) ey = s IS o ety S J— = R ey R P l.—_
e—— : {
f-
CINEIELAREAOE EXISTIN - s o S
MASONRY-FIREPL W2 X6 n— e -
............ = G " 95! ] b i
o % ; T
E ~ P e I : -
I 2Rt N
1£6a 2l 0w s
18ouwl .
) B el e W
................ 8T o .
................. ol : ol
s QO L
........................................ O e
ek S _‘_L[ SN
......... : S = 1
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, = = A-3.0 i
R T R - 2
..... . - . o
""" . e A
................ 1 -1
......................... ! o
o e
i = ! |
| ,,,,,
s s ! e - e e E - SIGN & SEAL:
;;;;;; |
..... t .
! e
......... - e e =
et |
>>>>>>>> AREAOF2%6- OVER FRAMING -
. N 1
................ e
o9 2mm
................ o0
.................. i
(Co]
,,,,,,,,, - q.
,,,,,,, v-—'
........ >
,,,,,, Z
................ Q:\
...... l-LJ
....... 1 ]—-‘.;)
;;;;;;;; : Lu
.......... ! T
.......... t Q
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, O
............... m
.............................. ;
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, - A LI¥J
. i o
GE > f o
SO o (i e &
. o
e N Ll &
%R % 2 U Ul U ! e ‘ i e N~
P \ : I
g =9 r l l I
O |l =0 ~ I | ) 2
0 | e N | | | D
é - o é Ln e ) A AR <
S TV 3 . . E E i / a—
ASPHALT SHINGLE, TYP. 2 1K 232 ! . | W)
..... EXT LINE OF SHEATHING BELOW P N S N A== P : - Q. Ll
i T i — [ [ T o “'CURVED DECORATIVE METAL ROOF = m
AAAAAA E L R 1 - PVE MR
ettt o SR eeeeemr - SS e AMMMAETS) R . METAL ROOF' TYP _— ________________________ SN D N [ AU UV R HEU WU B N I S N | /g{ i LS UNE,OF CUPOLA BELOW LL
e o anuian O «
AREA OF 2x6 OVER FRAMING O
.................................................... m |
DBL. 3/4" PLYWD. RAFTERS SHAPED TO O
AT PERELEVATONS @ 16°0C. A e e e e e N
2\ e e e e . @)
‘ o o - - e o o
1 ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1!_0"
~
<
GENERAL NOTES: [
I_.
1. ICE & WATER SHIELD BROUGHT UP TO A MINIMUM OF 24" PAST EXTERIOR WALL LINE OF BUILDING 8
2. (2) LAYERS OF 30# FELT RECOMMENDED FOR ENTIRE ROOF AREA WITH PITCHES 4:12 AND LESS E
3. SOLID BLOCKING BTWN. RAFTERS ATTACHED TO TOP PLATES W/ 8d @ 6" O.C. ALONG LENGTH OF BRACED WALL PANEL >
4.(2) 30# FELT RECOMENDED UNDER METAL ROOF .o j
5. FINAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT SIZES & LOCATIONS TBD BY SITE ENGINEER, OWNER, AND/OR CONTRACTOR g LLY
6. TIE ALL DOWNSPOUTS INTO STORM WATER SYSTEM, CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY IN FIELD § OXZS
< & Z
o O
o Q o

DATE: 02.19.19
DRAWN BY: PH | |

SHEET:

A-1.5




METAL ROOF 6'-6" 6'-6" 6'-6"
ASPHALT SHINGLE

/—* CEDAR BATTEN ON BOARD SIDING

—"DECORATIVE SHINGLE ACCENT..
CEDAR FASCIA TO MATCH EXISTING

i
- "CEDAR GABLE FRIEZE TO MATCH EXISTING

- DECORATIVE CUPOLA T.B.D.

FURRED OUT DECORATIVE GABLE ACCENT

ARCHITECTURE STUDIO

architecture + planning + interiors

CT2018 C72018

4-a1/2"

|

p: 440.590.2817 -- e: pete@methodarch.com

PETE HEINTZELMAN, AlA, LEED G.A.

T

N\

METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO HEREBY
RESERVES ITS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT
AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE
PLANS, IDEAS AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS,
‘ IDEAS AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE
_T.0. UPPER LEVEL SUB-FLOOR g~} RepropuCED, CHANGED OR ASSIGNED TO
. 10'-0" ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST
) OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM

METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO.
MAIN LEVEL TOP PLATE
9! - Oll

CMT2446
s |

CMT2450 i CMT2450
E 3 % S i

Fixed 2412
{—

B

| lcmT2050
| i

‘10" WIDE x 14" TALL BOX

__T.O.MAIN LEVEL SUB-FLOOR _ g™
OI - Oll

T.0. FND'N. WALL
-0'-111/2"

~

— ASSUMED FIN. GRADE -
12"x12" SQ. DECORATIVE COL., TYP.

REVISIONS:

T.0. FOOTER SIGN & SEAL:
- 9712

NORTH ELEVATION

1 EXTERIOR MATERIALS:

1/4"=1-0"
/ 0 *  ROOFING - ASPHALT SHINGLE & STANDING SEAM METAL
STONE VENEER - AS SELECTED BY OWNER
*  SHINGLE SIDING - HAND SPLIT CEDAR SHINGLE (MATCH EXISTING)
*  BATTEN ON BOARD - CEDAR w/ 2" BATTENS (16" 0.C.)
¢ CORNER BOARDS - 1x6 CEDAR (MATCH EXISTING)
*  FASCIA - 1x8 CEDAR (MATCH EXISTING)
s FRIEZE - CEDAR (MATCH EXISTING SIZES)
*  GUTTERS & DOWN SPOUTS - 5" K-STYLE PER OWNER
*  WINDOW & DOOR TRIM - CEDAR (6" HEAD, 4" STYLES, 4" SILL)
*  POSTS - CEDAR OR PVC TRIM
*+  CORBELS - T.B.D.
+  FRONT DOOR - AS SELECTED BY OWNER
*  WINDOWS - 'EAGLE' BY ANDERSON (NOTE ALL REPLACEMENT WINDOWS MUST MEET
THE U-FACTOR & SHGC REQUIRMENTS IN TABLE 402.1.4 ; 2015 IECC

GLAZING LEGEND:

- INDICATES AN EGRESS WINDOW
- INDICATES A TEMPERED WINDOW

507 ALLENS CREEK - ROCHESTER, NY 14618

I(AI
1
| I
L1
1’!'
T
1
III[
III[
1
|
|
1
[T
1
I‘lI
||
==
|
— v
T
:I:\ Z lll
= o ©
I—7T
= | =
lllk
C p— Ll
;III
o <C 0
.:,j > v
IIII
— L LLl
77 -
— - __T.0. UPPER LEVEL SUB-FLOOR QC
o 10' - 0"
1 m
1 .
.
: : : . MAIN LEVEL TOP PLATE $ L'? (
I 9)_0u Z
o — | =
I‘I’
i alNe)
|
ga= ] Q
\‘i‘
= D | o
II‘\
— o
L1
|
IiI’
[T
| I
![\I
!IIK
1
I!
|
|
I
I

1CMT2050
T.0. MAIN LEVEL SUB-FLOOR $ <
== - - - ' 1"
: -0 -
f - o
- T.0. FND'N. WALL O
o -0'-111/2" o
.o j
O Y]
_Z_ N
= o
< & =
o @)
0 2 o
- : DATE: 02.19.19 |
. . == T.0. FOOTER DRAWN BY: PH
=y 97-71/2" :
SHEET:

EAST ELEVATION | A - 2 . O

1/411 - 1!_0“




,,,,,, : - . DECORATIVE SHINGLE ACCENT.

= 'CEDAR GABLE FRIEZE TO MATCH EXISTING

CEDAR BATTEN ON BOARD SIDING
ASPHALT SHINGLE
METAL ROOF

~ CEDARTRIM PERNOTES "

ARCHITECTURE STUDIO

architecture + planning + interiors

DECORATIVE OUTLOOKER PER NOTES:

N

Ve

CMT2440 | CMT2440

p: 440.590.2817 -- e: pete@methodarch.com

PETE HEINTZELMAN, AIA, LEED G.A.

METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO HEREBY
RESERVES.ITS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT

—_ T.0. UPPER LEVEL SUB-FLOOR AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE
10'-0" PLANS, IDEAS AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS,
- IDEAS AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE
- REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR ASSIGNED TO
MAIN LEVEL TOP PLATE N ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST
90" \_ OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM

t METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO.

A

9073 3-PANEL SLIDER HPI130735

HPI13073S HP130735

CMT2450 cMT2850] || femT2850

" llemT2050

_T.0. MAIN LEVEL SUB-FLOOR
Ol - Oll

T.0. FND'N. WALL
-0'-111/2°

Az =

TASSUMED FIN. GRADE
LANDSCAPE WALL, T.B.D.

“
z
o
o
S
i
. - __T.0.FOOTER =
9-71/2"
SIGN & SEAL:

SOUTH ELEVATION

1/4n - 11_0"

e SHINGLE SIDING - HAND SPLIT CEDAR SHINGLE (MATCH EXISTING)

¢«  BATTEN ON BOARD - CEDAR w/ 2" BATTENS (16" 0.C.)

e CORNER BOARDS - 1x6 CEDAR (MATCH EXISTING)

e FASCIA - 1x8 CEDAR (MATCH EXISTING)

*  FRIEZE - CEDAR (MATCH EXISTING SIZES)

*  GUTTERS & DOWN SPOQUTS - 5" K-STYLE PER OWNER

*  WINDOW & DOOR TRIM - CEDAR {6" HEAD, 4" STYLES, 4" SILL)

¢ POSTS - CEDAR OR PVC TRIM

*  CORBELS - T.B.D.

*  FRONT DOOR - AS SELECTED BY OWNER

e WINDOWS - 'EAGLE' BY ANDERSON (NOTE ALL REPLACEMENT WINDOWS MUST MEET
THE U-FACTOR & SHGC REQUIRMENTS IN TABLE 402.1.4 : 2015 IECC

GLAZING LEGEND:

- INDICATES AN EGRESS WINDOW
- INDICATES A TEMPERED WINDOW

507 ALLENS CREEK - ROCHESTER, NY 14618

_T.0. UPPER LEVEL SUB-FLOOR
10' - OII
MAIN LEVEL TOP PLATE

9'-0" $“

RICOTTA RESIDENCE

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

__T.0. MAIN LEVEL SUB-FLOOR
Ol - 0"

T.0. FND'N. WALL
-0'-111/2"

¢ <@

EXTERIOR MATERIALS:
+  ROOFING - ASPHALT SHINGLE & STANDING SEAM METAL
«  STONE VENEER - AS SELECTED BY OWNER

<t
l-—
l—
@)
O
o
. O
- 2 <
. > o2
. < & z
T.0. FOOTER
- T 9717 $' o e o
DATE: 02.19.19 |
DRAWN BY: PH |
5 WEST ELEVATION SHEET
1/4" =1'-0"




w
S
.
S
Q &
CONT. RIDGE VENT - S
c Q
EXISTING | PROPOSED 14" LVL RIDGE BOARD + E
l - ROOF SHEATHING o/ ROOF RAFTERS PER PLAN )| %’
5 - < &
I 2x6 COLLAR TIES @ 48" O.C. c|l o¥®
TOP PLATE FOYER v
o - - - o - - - - - i - - o - 12 o 7 o - - T —17' - 4" $> g 8 @E)
3 K { { ™ 4 —5- LI_‘J @
o | o — +| €@
i id i i) i & i - -— O
9 [ 3 ol <y
= - ) ” o A'3.0 E <Z£ ;
= - ROOF SHEATHING o/ é_\\ ; 9 — Ol S o
= ROOF RAFTERS PER PLAN @ 5 o i
- Yl AXGED. . El S
NE ) L =z O
= A-13 g bl N
e FTLAN 4o} T o
T ' - w
T - ‘ ] E <t
. B = . - - - ] Il . . . o o ] f , T.0. UPPER LEVEL SUB-FLOOR $ a o
- — i 1 Y 90| N - - p - e T -
: X . 10'-0
T ' ' vl
_— — 1 [—u } — — — — — - L L — - — — — — ! [ — METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO HEREBY
e | { | ! b ' RESERVES TS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT
T | ' \ ‘ . [ MAIN LEVEL TOP ZLABE d} AND OTHER PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THESE
a ' ) " - t-0" PLANS, IDEAS AND DESIGNS. THESE PLANS,
= ’ N | L | 2x6 C.J'S @ 16" O.C. 5 ' ‘ IDEAS AND DESIGNS ARE NOT TO BE
= \ N — i i I | ! 5& I i i < e ~ A ~ : 7 “:‘ h p ‘ ; REPRODUCED, CHANGED OR ASSIGNED TO
- N N —- (3} 11-7/8" LVL BEAM = - W8x18 STEEL BEAM P P ’ - . > ANY THIRD PARTY, WITHOUT FIRST
< ~ . .
- AR ‘ . Y N - o OBTAINING WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM
T o ~ N ” ™~ N - v N < l i METHOD ARCHITECTURE STUDIO,
= N N — o : N ! = :
T ) LIVING ) SITTING | O DINING —=KITCHEN= PAN. EXCERCISE ROOM [ ]
% 7 - S N / / ¢ )
uE 7 s o N 4 / [ e ]
ME Ve e | é‘
= . . (2) 9-1/4" LVL BEAM UNDER ~ 3/4" SUB-FLOOR o/ ' = '
= B B 2x BEARING WALL FLOOR JOISTS PER PLAN [ = |
_ . - ] | ’ . T.0. MAIN LEVEL SUB-FLOOR :}
| I o | o T 1 0 00 § 1 1 L0 W 0 0000 ¥ I | 0-0
- - ! ! ; I l i \
m T | ; | — B — ] :( NN T.0. FND'N. WALL _
i | ‘ — gt ? g See- DROPPED STEEL BEAM - 1? 0'-111/2"
f ‘ T — 1 “..PER PLAN : - zZ
Elcll=l= : CRAWL SPACE "CRAWLSPACE | | o PER U i 2
_ W f \ T.0. CRAWL SPACE FOOTER ‘;,
4'-111/2"
. o T.0. SLAB &
B -8'-111/2" \_ 2
T.0. FOOTER 7]
9 -71/2" B
o
dlE = : : T TR T SIGN & SEAL:
1 SECTION A
1/4" - 11—OII i
2[ - OH
/\\/ /[‘/
MIN. ICE & WATER SHEILD
|
\ ROOFING PER PLAN o/ APPROVED
NN W.R.B. 0/ 5/8" ROOF SHEATHING o/
TN ROOF RAFTERS PER ROOF PLAN w/
- R R-30 INSULATION
W BAFFLE INSULATION TO ALLOW ¢
NS
NN MIN. 1" AIR GAP
. N : ‘ 00
AN MIN. 1.5" AIR GAP LEFT AT SOLID o
NN ,
///ﬂ\\v \ BLOCKING hd
SO D R O\ _—— SOLID BLOCKING -
' ) METAL DRIP LIP =
/‘ N L N ) 5
Jo | 2 o
' ] == | P X8 &
I | o - O
9 /) FASCIA TO MATCH EXISTING S : v v ;
T Fa y o - 4§ : S
TN VENTED SOFFIT TO MATCH EXISTING P e N S ‘ i
1/2" GYP. BOARD : ; P ; _ , o
I | CORBEL BRAKCET PER ELEVATIONS 0 _ EXISTING L PROPOSED . . o
INSULATED HEADER PER PLAN ————" | L 1 | ; S o
| FRIEZE BOARD PER ELEVATIONS ar , | 1IN 1 v
WINDOW PER PLAN V) Ll | 5
—d
i = O |
Y <
& O | £ |
RN il 12 1] | 5/8" ROOF SHEATHING o/ ) )
M O N 3 ROOF RAFTERS PER PLAN e~
N . : 5 v
SIDING PER ELEVATIONS o/ HOUSE ~ L : - , ) L
2x8 LEDGER o - 2x6CJ.'S@ 16" 0.C...
WRAP o/ 7/16" 0.5.B. o/ 2x6 STUDS ~ : : SR (@ (]
" 'SIMPSON' LSSU210 el i e N
@ 16" 0.C. w/ R-21 BATT. INSUL. o
3/4" ADVANTECH T&G SUB-FLOOR — Ea s = o= = T.0. UPPER LEVEL SUB-FLOOR O
‘ - FRIEZE BOARD PER ELEVATIONS v 0000000000000 1 - — — — = oo P
o/ 2x FLOOR JOISTS PER FRAMING . Y Y Y Y Y YV Y VY Y Y YT YT Y YY YT - s E . Z <
PLAN CONT. 2x10 RIM BOARD w/ R-21 E\ S A 1 o MAIN LEVEL TOP PLATE —
" i HI —
NEW FRONT ENTRY DOOR INSULATION (2) 11-7/8" LVL : 90" 0 e
NEW 3/4" SUB-FLOOR INFILL o/ RIPPED WRAP PEEL & STICK MEMBRANE UNDER — 7.0 MAIN LEVEL SUEFSPOO'?, <} ! ; | @)
2x8 FLOOR JOISTS w/ BATT INSULATION NEW DOOR JAMB & ADJACENT SILL PLATE S (N e 1 N I N I w—
MAKE FLOORS FLUSH 5/4" BAND BOARD TO MATCH EXISTING T D U......
EXISTING 3/4" SUB-FLOOR o/ 2x10 FLOOR CONT. METAL FLASHING v | T.0. END'N. WALL o0 (el
JOISTS TO REMAIN . =T \ — — 01112 LAUNDRY MUD PAN. -
__T.0. MAIN LEVEL SUB-FLOOR oLk —_— =
0» - On __v—:,‘gA s ;
BE SSUMED FIN. GRADE | R » b L L L ,
N a1 i . NI, ;
: I [P.T. 2x8 SILL PLATE w/ 1/2" DIA. ‘ ) ‘ SR z i
| : . | I e——— A I BN (- RN ‘ ‘
T A.B.'S @ 60" O.C. of CLOSED CELL : \ ; : T.0. MAIN LEVEL SUB-FLOOR <«
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ( ILL SEALER; - = T — — — oo I;
T.0. FND'N. WALL <] el L I8 ( M
_ =i i 6) COURSE 12" CMU BLOCK — ; f = ; O
MIN. R-15 FOUNDATION poot ! OUNDATION WALL w/ #5 BARS @ ' 4 ' T.0. FND'N. WALL E
EXISTING CMU BLOCK FOUNDATION TO ——. INSULATION A 0" 0.C. VERT. & REINFORCING : (2) 2x10 LEDGER FASTENED TO EXISTING -0'-111/2"
REMAIN " o N 16" 0.C. HORIZ. CRAWL SPACE RIM BOARD w/ (2) 3" 'SIMPSON’ SDS . >
4" CONC. SLAB w/ 6x6 10/10 WWM : Ll L S v TIMBER SCREWS @ 12" O.C. : G -
P.T. 2x4 SILL w/ TAPCON SCREWS @ o/ 6 MINL. POLY VAPOR BARRIER o/ ~ N DIMPLE BOARD of ROLL ON WATER Z ~
12" O.C. MIN 4" CURSHED STONE | ! ROOFING MEMBRANE . - __T.0. CRAWL SPACE FOOTER 2 o
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER ON TOP OF WRAP VAPOR BARRIER COMPLETELY 4| NT. CONCRETE COVE -4'-111/2" < & z
. _EXISTING CONC. SLAB (WRAP UP WALL & TIE AROUND FOOTER g o 8
.1-1/2" XPS RIGID INSULATION 3,000psi) w/ (2) # 5 BARS CONT. T.0. CRAWL SPACE FOOTER '
o , POUR AS A MONOLITHIC POUR WITH - 4111/ DATE: 02.19.19
“EXISTING SLAB ON GRADE
A Tt THE CONCRETE SLAB DRAWN BY: PH
| - EXISTING METAL FLASHING
SHEET
4" PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE IN
CRUSHED STONE. CONTRACTOR TO
. ; TIE INTO EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM Y
FRONT PORCH FLOOR INFILL 3 WALL SECTION 1 ) SECTION B 7 -— .

1“ = 1!_0" 3/4" = 1!_0!! 1/4u - 1|-0n













Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 S19-000003

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3300 Monroe Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-15.11

Zoning District: C Commercial

Owner: Pittsford Place Assoc (Taichi Bubble Tea)

Applicant: Win Ying Trading Inc

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a new business identification sign. The
sign will be approximately 35.7 sq. ft. with a white acrylic face, black aluminum return and LED lighting
on a silver color raceway.

Meeting Date: February 28, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

1 ron dequoit

3200
Country’ 4045
Club
Wegman' s 3195 %% AP Pittsiord 32408 3246

Flaza o Square

Oak SRefried
H il Hiskoric
Country Cluly | Sirusturs

320

a’
%EEE
m

o,
i
s

o Fittsford
A Flaza

v
e

fa i
| %
- §:
LB -
=
-
-

-

Fittsford

-
\\\\\\\\\\
Ty e T T % o]
ST YOS

TS
\\\\\\

Y

BsS
£
'\\‘\
RS
"
\\\'
-
[~
e
\'\.
Y
-
S

Printed February 20, 2019

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



’.?3“-1"-.“"" .

— | namedStreet

R

—

___-'.Laan

TR .
e - :
) & o ¢ &
I\-Z‘ ‘{ £ E
) =
L -

o Aoy 2 [ ] 4

‘4. T8 Ls 33,43‘ C

.Unnarm-'db!-itregr.[.;ﬂ”"”“?d'b'trl;t
‘E‘:‘-‘f—" ;._:_.‘4*-*? -"




TOTAL SQUARE FEET: 35.77 FT2

ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTER LETTER / RACEWAY INSTALLATION DETAIL

L.E.D LIGHTING

1/8" WHITE ACRYLIC FACE

SIGN PROPOSAL (N.T5.)

GROUNDED CONTINUOUS SHEET METAL
RACEWAY WITH SHEET METAL COVER

5N LISTED DISCONNECT SWITCH IN PRIMARY TO
FDEEP“{ BE WITHIN SIGHT OF SIGN

15"x8" SILVER COLOR RACEWAY‘ \ PLASTIC FACE —> : HJ_\f Z'E'CMGAORJ ;LECTR[CAL S0URCE
=6 ' =
= [—%
LETTER LED | I TRANSFORMER
i > 79

HEIGH OPENINGMIN. 1/4IN____ | & Oj}
LARGER INRADIUS 3 N
THANTUBING J

\____ FASTENERS AS REQUIRED
BUSHING OPTIONAL . \ BY LOCAL JURISDICTION
R N
0.04BLACK COLOR ALUMINUM RETURN—Y” DRAINHOLES IFUSEDINDAMP —  DRAINHOLES IF USED IN DAMP

1" BLACK PLASTIC TRIM-CAP WETOR OUTDOOR LOCATION

WETOR OUTDOOR LOCATION

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
ARTICLE 600 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND / OR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES.
THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.

This original and unpublished design is copyright and exclusive property of
Win Win Restaurant Supplies Inc. And is not to be exhibited, copied or
reproduce in whole or in part without written permission. All sizes and
dimensions are shown for client conception of a current project and are

not be understood as being exact size of exact scale

Our company is not responsible for difference in
colors between this print and final product. We

will try to match colors as closely as possible, but
we cannot guarantee exact color matches due to
different surfaces, material and paints being applied

This sign is intended to be installed in accordance
with the requirements of article 600 of the national
electrical code and / or other applicable local codes.
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the
sign.

KB
WIN YING
TRADING INC

66 Allen Street. 1 Floor
New York, N.Y. 10002
Tel: 212-777-3818
Fax: 212-777-3868

66winwin@gmail.com

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT NAME:
Taichi

CLIENT NAME:
King

PHONE NO. :

DRAWN BY: JAY

APPROVAL BY:

APPROVAL DATE:




	01 Agenda_2019-02-28
	02 Minutes_2019-02-14
	03 3577 Monroe Ave. DRB Submittal Packet
	3577 Monore Ave. app
	3577 Monroe Ave. Pictometry
	3577 Monroe Ave. RN
	MonroeAve_3551_front
	MonroeAve_3561_front
	MonroeAve_3577_front
	MonroeAve_3593_front
	3577 Monroe Ave. C of A app
	3577 Monroe Ave. Survey

	04 155 W Jefferson Rd. DRB Submittal Packet
	155 W Jefferson Rd. app
	155 W Jefferson Rd. Pics
	20190218_180800 (1)
	20190218_180812 (2)
	Floor Plan
	155 W. Jefferson Pic2

	155 W. Jefferson Rd. Pictometry
	155 W. Jefferson Rd. RN
	SunsetBlvd_5_front
	WJeffersonRoad_154_front
	WJeffersonRoad_155_front
	WJeffersonRoad_157_front

	05 52 Reitz Pkwy DRB Submittal Packet
	52 Reitz Parkway Plans
	37956-THOMAS-Go-to-View  SHEET-1
	37956-THOMAS-Go-to-View  SHEET-2
	37956-THOMAS-Go-to-View  SHEET-3
	37956-THOMAS-Go-to-View  SHEET-4
	37956-THOMAS-Go-to-View  SHEET-5
	37956-THOMAS-Go-to-View  SHEET-41

	52 Reitz Pkwy Pictometry
	52 Reitz Pkwy RN
	ReitzPkwy_51_front
	ReitzPkwy_52_front
	ReitzPkwy_53_front
	ReitzPkwy_54_front
	52 Reitz Pkwy app
	52 Reitz Pkwy Survey

	06 507 Allens Creek DRB Submittal Packet
	507 Allens Creek Pictometry
	507 Allens Creek Plans
	Ricotta 2019_20190220_0002
	Ricotta 2019_20190220_0003
	Ricotta 2019_20190220_0004
	Ricotta 2019_20190220_0005
	Ricotta 2019_20190220_0006
	Ricotta 2019_20190220_0007
	Ricotta 2019_20190220_0008
	Ricotta 2019_20190220_0009
	Ricotta 2019_20190220_0010
	Ricotta 2019_20190220_0011
	Ricotta 2019_20190220_0012
	Ricotta 2019_20190220_0013
	Ricotta 2019_20190220_0014

	507 Allens Creek Rd. app
	507 Allens Creek RN
	AllensCreekRoad_439_front
	AllensCreekRoad_501_front
	AllensCreekRoad_507_front
	AllensCreekRoad_509_front

	07 3300 Monroe Ave Taichi DRB Submittal Packet
	3300 Monore Ave. RN
	3300 Monroe Ave Taichi app
	3300 Monroe Ave. Pictometry
	3300 Monroe Ave. Taichi sign


